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Letter of Transmittal *

All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission
Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended 31 December 2014

Dear Sir (s),

The undersigned has the privilege of forwarding a Copy of Annual Report of Prime
Insurance Company Limited together with the Auditors’ Report & Audited Financial
Statements including Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2014 and Income Statement
(Profit & Loss Account) & Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 December 2014

along with Notes thereon for your kind information and record,

With thanks.

Yours Sinceraly,

*

Kamal Pasha
Company Secretary
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Notice of the 19th (( )

Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Motica 15 harely given Lo all Members of the Prme Insurance Company Limited thal the 1918 Anndal
General Megting (AGM) of the Company will be held on Monday, the 20th March 2015 2t 11,00 AM at the
Auditoriurm of Bangladesh Institute of Adminstration and Management (BIAMY, B3, New Eskaton, Dhaka
to transact the 1|:|llm1n|;| Disimesses:

Agenda:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Oirectors’ Report and Audited Financial Staterments of the
Company for the yvesr ended 31 December 2014 together with the Auditors” Repaort thereon.
Todedare dvidend for the vea ended 31 December 2004 &= ecommended by the Boand of Direcios,
Toelect fre-alect Diractors in place of those who shall ratire in accordance with Law.

To appoint / re-appoint the Extemal Auditor of the Company and to fx their remuneration

Ta consider post facto approval of appointrnent of Independent Directar(s).

To transact any other related business with the permission of the chair.

Mo A W

4l Members are requested to attend the meeting on the date, time and place mentioned above.

Dated: 08 March 201% By the grider of the Board
i}
Ohaka .-"'JE_I
_F'-F'-F'_'—
Kamal Pasha
Company Secretary
Motes:

& The Record Date |s fixed as 4 March, 2015, Shareholders, whose names woulbd appear In the Register
of Members/Depositary Register on the recard Date, will be eligible toattend the Mesting and qualify
for dividend.

b A Member eligible to attend and vote 3t the AGM may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her
behalf, The prowy form duly filled in and signed by the Mermber and stamped miust bea submitted at the
Registered Office of the Company at least 72 hours befare the Meeting. Proxy Form will be avallable
at the Share Department of the Compary

. Sharaholders & Prodies are requested to record their entry in the AGM in between B:00 AM ta 1130
&M on the scheduled Meeting Date, Mo entry will be recorded before B:00 AM and after 11:30 AM on
tihe Meeting Date.

d. Entry to the AGM is resenved only lor shareholders or his/her prosy on production of the attendance
slip printed with the Provy Rorm, Mo guest and chifdren shall be allowsd entrance in the Meeting.

2. Members may also please note that no gift/gift coupon/food bow/benefit in cash or kind shall
ba distributed /paid at the AGM as per SEC Directives.

www.prime-insurance.netf
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Our Vision

l. Touphold status of our Company as ane of the most admired, trusted &
successful market leaders in the Insurance Industry of Bangladesh by providing
and maintaining highest guality & innovative insurance products & services
backed by latest technologies & a team of highly dedicated & experienced
professionals to deliver excellence in insurance.

2. To establish the company as a role model in the insurance sector of Bangladesh.
3. To provide our employees a safe and working atmosphere.

4. To protect our environment and benefit the community where we work.

WWww.prime-insurance.net




Our Mission
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Providing world class service with supreme security by ensuring complete risk management
solutions to the clients, maintaining stringently ethical standard in business operation.

Increasing awareness about insurance in the Country and introducing non- traditional social
insurance products for the mass people to bring them under the insurance umbrella for
enhanced social security.

Introducing modemn insurance products comparable with international standards.

. To maintain highest level of ethical standard and transparency in all business transactions.

Enhancing public confidence in the insurance industry by ensuring benefits to the policy
holders, share holders and the society at large.

To establish good governance for the Company and the insurance industry as a whole.

To be socially responsible and make effective contribution to the national development and
national economy.

To provide a clear vision of the future to all of our employees to maximize their potential to
achieve a high level of performance.

www.prime-insurance.nef



Our Goal

Dur goal is to be the top inswrer in the Mon-life Insurance sector of the country.
To achieve the goal we aim at

Estzhlishing
a long term Maintalndng
relationship with strong
aur chients and relatianships with
business partners a wide varety of
buift on partners., like
professional re=insurers,
service and insurance brokers
Erust. and soon.

Striving for
continuous
Asspssing and improneemment
managing our developing
business risks performance
Facetlence at
all levels

Responding
quickiy to rew
opportunithes.
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Company
Information

Prime insurance Company Limited & a second generation private sector Non-life insurance Compary. [t is
a well known, trusted and leading name in the general iInsurance sactor of the country. Prime insurance
Cormpary was incorporated &< a public lirmited company an 21 March 1986 under Companies Act, 1994, 1t
nbtained reqistration trorm insurance Developreent & Regulatory Authority (IDRA) (Former Chief Controlier
of insurance], Governrment Republic of Bangladesh on 31 March 1996, The Comparny within the stipulations
laid down by insurence Act-2010 and direciives as received from e Lo lme from Insurance
Developrrent & Reguiatory Authorty Lo provide Mon-life insurance sendces.

The Cormipany is [Eted with Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid and Chiltagong Stock Exchangs Lid &5 a publicly
Traded Company. The Company catties its insurance activities through 20 {twenty) on-ling branches
and one Doath spread acrass e counry

Mame of the Company:
Prime insurance Cormpany Ltd

Legal Farm:
Funbic Lirmitad EIJI‘H[JEH'I‘:.'

Certificate of Incorporation:
C-30448{16E4 | / 96, Dated : 21-03-1956

Company Registration Mo:
IDRAMLLY 2033/201-990

Certificate of Commencemeant of Business:
Mo-22, Dated : 21-03-19596

Authorized Capital: Tk 10D.00 Crare
Paid-up Capital : Tk 38.93 Crore

Registered Offica:

B, Dilkusha CO4 | BEh fieadd,
Ohaka- 1000 Banpladech

Phone: (+H80 -2} 9562512,

Fax -+ HAD-2 1 956 -B921
E-meal :"lf‘.'lﬂﬂ-l'll‘l"l‘! IFSLFaR CE BT
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Company
Profile

Prime Insurance Company Limited is & prominent General Insurance Company in Bangladesh
The company has speciatized and significant expertise in underwriting Fire. Marine Hull, Marine
Cargo, Motor, Engineering, Miscellaneouws Accident, Shipbuilders Liability Coverage, Hajj &
Umrah Insurance, Erection/Contractors All Risk Cowerage. Aviation, Hesith and Medical
Insurance etc

Lertification & Credit Hatings:

Qualifying through sincerity, honesty. hard work & professionalism, Prme Insurance is the first
general insrance company in Bangladesh who achieved 150 300122002 certification in the year
of 2011 for its Quslity Management System and maintaining the position

&5 3 consequence of the good financial performance, improving solvency position, diversified
investment portfalio, high claim paying ability, strong IT infrastrecture and experienced top
management team, the Credit Rating Information & Services Limited {CRISL) has rated Prime
Insurance Company A« (A Plus) for the vear 2003,

Previoushy m the year 2000, 2001 and 2012 the company was rated A {single A} by the CRISL
Avrards B Recognitian;

The company has achieved a number of award and recognition for improvemsnt n
Transparency, Accountability and Governance of the published Annual Report:

== CIDSA Mational Award; Sitver fward” for Corporate Governance Exceflence 20137 in the
Mon-Bank Financial Institution {NBFIs} and Insurance category

s Lerificate of Merit™ awand under the category insurance Secior for "Best Presented
Arnual Reports Award and SAARC Anniversary Awards for Corporate Gowvemancs
Desclosurs 2013" amang the SARA Coundries from “3outh Asian Federation of Accountants
[SAFAR),

I ot me-insurance.not NN
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W Lertificate of Mert™ award from “South Asian Federation of Accountants (SARA)™ for
“Best Presented Annual Reports 2012" amang the SAFA Counfries

= Third Prize from 14th ICAB Mational favard for Best Presented Annual Report - 2013, under
the Category;: Insurance Sector

= Third Prire from 13th ICAB Mational dward for B2t Presented Arewsal Report -2012, under
the Lategory: Insurance Sector and absa far the year 2012

s Lerfificate of Mert — 20012 a5 the Best Corporate in Genenal Insurance Sector from the
“Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of Bangladesh (ICMAR),

Alfillations:

The Company is affiliated with different Chambers of Commerce; these are: Dhaka Chamiber,
Canada-Bangladesh Chamber, Bangladesh German Chamier, France Bangladesh Chamier,
Dutch-Bangta Chamber and Bangladesh-Malaysia Chamber.

Mass Awareness:

in role of Ethical and Corporate Citizen, the company has undertaken steps o increase
awareness about the insurance satety in the country. With an alm to create mass awareness
on satety and security of life, property and others, Prime Insurance has published a number of
puilications (ke

w  Fire Guide Book® on fire protection

wnTraffic Guide Book™ on traffic rubes. in the vear 2014 this tralfic guidebook has revised by
Prime insurance and also has dsbributed complemeantary among the mass people for
Awareness,

= Health Guide Book™ with basic information for the general people 5o that people can get
miare canscious on different heaith issues.

= Haj & Umeah Guidebook”, an informative book to facilitate the boly jourmey of the
pilgrims during Hajj & Umirah,

With an experience of over 18 years, Prime Insurance has contributed significantly to the growth
and dewelopment of the non-life inswrance industry in Bangladesh, And foday the company has
been recognized as one of the most reputed insurance companies both in National and
Imternational arena



Dhaka >

Brafich Mame & Location

Marayangon] Branch
A1 B A Road (2nd Ficorl, Marsyangan)
E-mmiglk: rarayaroan] - branch@s fire- insurance.ne

{sushan Branch

Haara Denter {2nd Floar), Suit # 207

106 Gulshar Aversss, Cuishan & 2, Ohaka
E-mait putshan-banchprime-insuance nal

Mohasdhali Branch

G P F=93 (2rd Flcor]

Miahekhali, Ohaks

E-mail: monakhall-oranchi@iorime-insaranoanat

W I P Road Branch

Faramount Heloits, 8502, Bo Culvert Hoad,
ieng Floorl, Aat & 2C1, Purana Paltan, Chaia
E-seit viprosd -branc Epame- raurancened

BrinCipal Branch

12, Dliis ke CF8

Bhoanm Bhaben (3rd Aoos), Dhaka-1000
E-rnait principal-branch&@prime-insurance net

Rajuk Averue Branch

Rakmania Imtemational Comales {11t Hlooe)
Z8/1-C Tovenben Cinutar Rosd

WP Raed Morihesl, Ohasa-1000

E-mail; m|uk-oencnEpnime-insuancanat

Primz Insurance Company Lid 13

Head of Branch

Basudey Chakrabarty
ffiditiona Managing Dimctor

Swad Monirul Hug
Drpuby Managirg Direcka

M, A, Sattar Howlader
Serior Endculve Vice presklem

Gouraniga Chandra Misra
Senior Exenunive Vice Presicent

Uttam Kumar Bhowmick
Serior Vice PrEsident

Wd. Karmrul Hassan
Yice Prescant

Cantact Mo.
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Division Branch Mame & Location Head af Branch Contact No.

SARTAOG S Hiim OmENED
BLMES {ompias Bicck # B {5th Floor) ! K. M. Miastakid O1RBARS
2371, Parchopath, Link Foad, Eawranbacor, Dhaka. Wice Presidant P 155, 147

E-mak kiwanhazar- brench@prime- nseance ma

Hangshad Branch 0T 333584
12142 Lutfor Rahman Lane |4th Floar], Dhaka ,I","':;E":“;m";:" s 9553197
E-miak hangehal-oranchdpeime- insurance nat ’ : s CCTeE [o]]
Motijnaed Branch
Dhaka = 72 Dilkusshs (4th Flaar) C/A, Dhaka f‘nfi;"r‘ﬁ:::n’:'{!.lt':ﬁ; e EE?DE"_F"D

Ernal: modijneel - branchi@prima- reurance.net i L & .
MSirpur Branch

164, Rarin Mlare, Senpara Pertats, Moharmmad Manfigur Rahman ITSERG0TES
Rukaya Sanani, Mirpurdll, Dhaka hssimtant Vice Presicent /

E-mat: mirpur-branc@orime-insurance net

Savar Branch

Biwas Tower {3 oo}, Baipal, fl, Meuris Ahsar Z

fehuba DEPE, Saver (haka / eputy Manager LSt
E-mai savar-Eranch@prme -rsuranceng)

Poert Branch

#rmin Future Fark Limited, 158, B, Nag Lane. fozammed Hoqus Chowdhury OTTe559714
(arikal Dargs Rangdar, Chittagong Mgty Managing Dinsctor 031-T4533
E-mak port -ranch@prime- insuwance net

Kadamtali Branch

Rabat Chntne (It Slear), 2865, ILT. Boad : Mairmul [slam Chowdbury Or73aN3Ea444
kadamitall, Chittagang. Exacutive Wice Presidant 031-2528225
E-mat kadamtali-branc@mime-inwrarcenat

Chittagong =

Agrabad Branch

Akhleruzeaman Canbar Morammed Hoqus Chowdhury OnrsS5a97 214
Pliot ma-21 & 22, T HE’J'.”MI!"G"II]H"EI\'J"EG. |:|E.|I_|J[h'l Mmgging iresioe 03-M4533
Db Maodng, Agratad CAA, Chiltacang

E-maik agranac-banchiEndime-insuance net

GELC Cirche Branch

Moding Towest Bith Floor Wiahidul bslam Kiran 01755559978

Sakin «BDA/A TDA Averis, / Evacutive Yice Presidant
GEC Circle, Thana-ghuls, District- Chittagang

www.prime-insurance.net




Divistion

Haphahi >

Rhulna ==

Barisal =

Booth Office >

Branch Mame & Location

Pabna Branch

A, L Ceenibae [3rd Floor), Hotlding # Bb,
Somapatty, Dialpr, Pabnia.

E-mail; paona-brenchfprime- insrance no

Bogra Branch

Tip 1o Traders [s1 Flaorp, Alder Markes,
ideal School Lane, Scragola, Bogra

[-mail: agra-hranchiBime-rsuranoe nel

Reihahi Branch
Shiahebh Bazar, Matone Aoad, Hajshahi,
E-mail; rafihahi-branch@prme-niurance.re

Khulna Branch

Hizam Chamber {3nd Floor)

7. 0id Jpasans A, Khulna

E-mall. knulna-Dranch@rrime- insrance nal

Barisad Branch
{5, Sadar Bpad {2no Floor), Bareal,
[-mal; badsai-brerchEpr e - sLrans, i

Ekuria Boath

Hesnabad Super Markal, (15t Fleor), Room @ PO-01
geranigon], Chaka

[ il ol L = I B i W = LR A 1 i
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Head of Branch

Md. Mijarmur Rehman
SEMDF EXECLATYE ViCe Frespent

Abdid Haid Sandas
Erecuniva Vioe Prasident

Fazal Makmsud
Senioe Assistant Yice President

S.M. Mizanur Rahman
Senioe Vice Presoent

Abdid Ha®m Khan
Wice President

Kazi Amdnur Aahman
AsslsEant Vice Presdant

Contact Mo,
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O33-6d124

UiTNEE0EE
051-BOOED

OTNeEssTrs
0215270

(71 40E380E
[141- 73164
041-7314.20

OTNE33844
Od31-6La26
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Credit Rating
Report 2013

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL) has upgraded the Claim Paying ability
(CPA) rating of the company 1o A+ {Pronounced & only single A plus) from previous rating of
A = {pronpunce as singbe A) based on the audited Financial Statements up to December 31,
2013, The summany of the rating is presented below:

Rating: A+

Date of Sunmeillsnce Rating: Aprl 17, 2014

Survelllance Rating- 2013: A+

Rating ir- 2012: A

validity: 1(one) year

CRISL has assigned surveillance sating CPA: A+ (Pronounced as siagle A Plus) basad on the
financial strengths up to December 31, 2013 and other relevant quatitative and guandilative
Imfarmation up o the date of rating. This has indicated PICL's good wedsnariting and good

financial performance, improving sound sobvency position, good liquidity and business growth,
good IT infrastructure, reinsurance arrangernent with forelgn reinsurer ete.

CRISL s viewad the Cormparry with *Stable outlook® for its steady business growth and policy
and regulations implicated by regulatary authority as well as new Insurance Act. CRISL alse
believes that the company wil be able to maintain its fundamental operation in the
foreseeable future.
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Annual Report 2014

In the name of Allah, the most merciful, the most graceful
Dear fellow Shareholders,

First, | would like to convey my heartiest gratitude and felicitations on behalf of the Board of
Directors for your continued support & cooperation throughout the year which helped us to
accomplish strong footing in the business arena.

It is a great delight for me to welcome you all to the 19th Annual General Meeting of the Prime
Insurance Company Limited and | am pleased to present the financial performance and
achievements of the vear ended 2014.

Honorable Shareholders,

Since 2008, global economy has been going through a difficult time, All major economies
have been struggling to recover from the global fimancial crisis, which had a deeper and wider
impact on global economy than any previous crisis of this nature. Despite the slowdown,
developing Asia remains the fastest growing region in the global economy. With output
expanding at an average rate of 5.4 percent in 2012 = 2014, developing Asia’s growth is down
from a 7.2 percent average in the pre-crisis years, 2000 — 2008, But developing Asia is still
growing faster than the rest of the world which is expanding at only 2.4 percent annually.
Developing Asia's share in global output has virtually doubled since 2000, and today it makes
up approximately one-fourth of the world economy as a whole.

in Bangladesh, the year 2014 had started and passed very well. There was no significant
political unrest during this year, We hope that the peacelul environment to conduct business
will continue,

| am pleased to announce that the Company has succeeded in delivering sustainable growth
in its business, profitability and investments. All the financial indicators show our
performances which are gi'l.nEn below:

1. We eamied a gross premium income of Tk 550.45 Million as against Tk, 544.94 Million in
2013, showing a growth of 1.01%,

2, Total underwriting profit in 2014 is Tk. 102.99 Million compared to Tk 97.76 Million in 2013,

3. Total assets of the Company stood at Tk. 119231 Million in 2014 from Tk. 104296 Million of
2013, showimg 14.3.2% growth.

4. Fixed Oeposit position stood at Tk 406,30 Million compared to Tk. 353.00 Million of the
year 2013,

5, Net claim settled of Tk. 19.87 Million which is very high compared to any prévious years.

B. EPS stands at Tk. 2.53, which has reduced a bit but not fell flat despite all the challenges
faced.

www.prime-insurance.net



Prime Insurance Compamy Lid

The sustainable growth was possible only because of dedication & effort by all our
employees, support from Customers & Shareholders and above all the valuable guidance
& monitoring of the Board. | take the opportunity to thank each of them and ook forward
to receive their constant support throughout the coming year. Inshallah, we will able to
achieve notable business in 2015 if the business environment remains favorable.

Dear Shareholders

You are aware that in the year 2013, we have invested Tk. 14.49 Crore to purchase
commercial floor space measuring 11,500 sft at level 10 of Unigue Heights, 117, Kazi
Mazrul Islam Avenue, Dhaka. In the year 2014, we have purchased additional floor space
mieasuring 4.236 sft at the same floor of same building at & cost of Tk, 5.30 Crore. Dur
Head Office is expected to be shifted there by lune 2015. Our commercial floor space
measuring 15,000 st at Tropical Molla Tower, Pragati Sharani, Badda, Dhaka will be a
source of income, if it is rented out.

In order to achieve Company's vision, Prime Insurance has opened its 20th Branch on
March 2014 at GEL Circle, one of the most important areas of Chittagong.

Dear Shareholders

Woarld is moving fast with technological development. To keep up with this progressive
digital world, Bangladesh Government has taken initiatives to digitalize the coumtry
through technological uses and developments. Prime Insurance is also moving forward
with its technological advancement which are as follows:

Document Management Software; We have introduced Document Management
Software to reduce the paper based works which also serves our concerns towards our
envircnment.

Mobile Phone Application: In 2014, Prime Insurance had developed a Mobile App, the
first insurance Company in Bangladesh tolaunch such App. Throwgh this App, our clients
are getting necessary services and Information from our Company.

CRISL Rating: The Company has been rated as Grade A+ Company in the year 2014 by
the Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL). This rating has been assigned
in consideration of its good financial performances, improving solvency position,
diversified investment portfolio, high claim paying abllity, strong IT infrastructure and
experienced top management,

Achieving Awards: | am proud to announce that recently the Company has been
conferred a number of awards and recognition at home and abroad. In the year 2004, the
Company achieved “Certificate of Merit” Award from South Asian Federation of
Accountants {SAFA) for Best Presented Annual Reports 2013 and also received the “14th
ICAB Mational Award 3rd Prize”™ for Best Presented Annual Reports 2013 under the
category of Insurance Sector. During this year, the Company also won ICSB Corporate
Governance Excellence Award 2013 and received Silver Trophy in the category of Mon
Banking Financial Institutions & Insurance Companies.

In the year 2013, the Company also achieved “Certificate of Merit” Award from South
Asian Federation of Accountants (SAFA} for Best Presented Annual Reports 2012 and
also received the “13th ICAB Mational Award 3rd Prize” for Best Presented Annual
Reports 2012 under the category of Insurance Sector, The Company also achieved the
Certificate of Merit = 2012 as the best corporate in the general insurance sector from
ICMAB, These awards recognize the improvements in Transparency, Accountability &
Corporate Governance for the best presented Annual Report of our Company.

www.prime-insurance.net
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Good Governance: | would like to restate that our Board maintains its effective role In
policy formulation and discharging best possible Corporate Governance. The Board has
always remained focused on maximizing shareholder's value through formulating policies
and guidelines towards ensuring sustainable profitability, minimizing risks and
establishing good govermance in all spheres of companys operation. And the
Management of the Company highly prioritizes Corporate Govermance,

Respected Shareowners,

I'would like to conclude by conveying my thanks and appreciations to our valued business
partner clients & respected shareholders for thelr trust. support and encouragement, our
dedicated members of management team & all levels of employees without whom our
success would not be possible.

I'would like to extend our gratitude to the Ministry of Finance, Government of Bangladesh,
Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA), Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commission {BSEC), Mational Board of Revenue {(NBR]), Registrar
of Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RISC). Dhaka S5tock Exchange (DSE), Chittagong Stock
Exchange (C3E) and all other regulatory authorities for their valuable guidance, support
& cooperation.

I would also like to take this opportunity to express my sincere appreciation to my fellow
Board Members for thelr support, sound advice and guidance throughout the year.

I strongly believe and hope that like the past year, together we will also march towards a
bright future.

May the mercy, peace and blessing of the Almighty Allah, the possessor of great bounty,
be upon us.

{-f JLer

Md. Zakiullah Shahid
Chairman

www.prime-insurance.net
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Dear valued Shareholders

AT the outsat | would like to extend our deepest gratitude for your continuous support for Prime
Insurance Company and | am pleased to present you the Ansnual Report 2014 of Prime
Insurance Company Limited.

The economic wolatility ower the previous years have had a major effect on how financial
companies operate today, The prolonged economic crisis of the past few years has had a major
effect not only on the global economy but also on our national ecomnomy through lower
business growth opportunities.

The warld economy is showing signs of turmaround this year pulled along by a recovery in high
income economies but still it remains challenging for trade and commerce to expand. The
International Monetary Fund lowered its 2014 global economic growth forecast and projected
global growth of 3.4 percent for this year, down from its April estimate of 3.7 percent. The
continuous cycle of violence and armed conflicts in the Middle East, Ukraine, Libya and other
regions has again created uncertainties in the financial sector and world commaodity markets,

Inspite of the changing circumstances, Prime Insurance Company Ltd has maintained its
business progress with shrewd and meticulous planning and has achieved its annual target for
the fiscal vear 2014.Based on our sound financlal strength, improved sobvency, good liguidity
and business growth the company has been assigned credit Rating "4+ by CRISL for the year
2013 from an assigned credit Rating of "A" for the year 2012,

Our commitment to sustainability through our inventive and diversified products, innovative IT
infrastructure and software solution through development of mobile applications designed to
make the settlement of claims guick and expeditious, reinsurance arrangement and laisons
with notable rebnsurers such as Trust Re, of Bahrain, GIC of India and Malaysian Re, of Malaysia
continues to reinforce all our efforts, As evidenced by the financial snapshot provided below, |
am praud of the progress we have made in such difficult times. It would have been immensely
difficult to achieve aur goals without the support fram our valued customers, tenacious staff
and the guidance from our board of directors,

Getting to the financlal detalls, we have provided a snapshot of our key financial indicators on
page 48 We have kept our promise and achieved a business growth of about 1.01% and
increased our net profit by 13.69% to a total of Tk. 98.35% million in 2014, Our net premium
incame increased by 20.50 % to a total of Tk, 249.77 million. We have experienced a strang
1.01% growth in our gross premium income and we sincerely believe a steady growth in our
gross premivm income will ensure to sustaln our future development outlays. This
performance has enabled us to maintain a robust dividend policy and ensure greater returns
fior our investors as depicted by our EPS of Tk, 2,53 and steady growth in shareholders retum.
We are grateful for the support you have shown us in 2014 that allowed an expansion of our
ordinary equity base to Tk. 389.31 milllon comparned with Tk 338.53 million in 2013 showing &
growth of 15%.The current outlay of Tk 19.87 million as net claim settlements clearly deplicts
our capahbility and proficiency of service.

Prime Insurance understands the changing needs and demands of the people. Hence we always
strive to conbribute significantly to the growth and development of the non-life insurance
industry in Bangladesh and provide assurances to businesses and members of the pulblic alike.
We have updated our existing polickes and introduced new covers to address this changing
public needs,

In the year 2014, we have launched two new products: Hajj & Omrah Insurance and Group
Health Insurance for accidental coverage and sudden sickness. The core concept far these
covers have been taken from notable foreign companies and thereafter modified to satisfy the
sultability criteria of the Bangladeshi clients.

www.prime-insurance.net
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Furthermiore, In our role a5 a responsible and ethical corporate citizen, we have undertaken steps
1o increase awareness about the insurance safety in the country. With an aim to create mass
awareness an safety and security of life, property and others we have published Health Guide
Book with basic information for the general people 5o that people can get more conscious on
different health Issues and also brought out an informative book on Hal & Omrah to facilitate the
journey of the pilgrims. Lastly, we have published the second edition of “Traffic Guidebook” with
maore and updated information on traffic rules and regulations for ensuring the road safety. All
these publications are distributed free of cost as our commitment to improve the overall safety
and security of our clients and general public alike. Also we have arranged several trainings on
“Yehicle Maintenance and Traffic Rules” to ensure the road safety

Considering the changing needs and the challenging scenario of financial sectorwe have taken
the pioneering initiative and organized a daylong seminar on “Banking Business Protection &
Insurance™for the professionals of bank and other financial institutions. Alsa, we hawve
introdwced & “Banker's blanket bond” policy in support for our awareness campaign. The policy
covers risks such as any forgery, fraudulency by employees/third parties, Cyber Crime,
Professional Indemnity of the Bankers and Directors & Employer's Liability.

We at Prime Insurance believe in upholding a high guality of service not just in owr core business
operations but in every ancillary aspect of the company. As such we are committed to make
sure that our financial reports are always transparent, clear and informative for all relevant
stakeholders of the business. In this regard, | am delighted to announce that we have continued
from our achievement in the previous year and ranked 3rd and achéeved ° ICAB National Award”™
for the best presented Annual Report of the year 2013, under the category “Insurance Sector”
and has achieved "Certificate of Merit” award from “5AFA"[South Asian Federation of
Accountants) for Best Presented Annwal Reparts 20013 under the Insurance Category as wellWe
hope and will make every effort to continue to uphold this standard in the future.

Im the currant year we hawve tried our utmost 1o provide requisite numerical and text information
in Annual Report-2014. We hope the information provided assists our stakeholders in the
process of the assessment of capital adequacy, asset quality profitability ligquidity, corporate
governance and market share, comtribution to a national Excheguer, corporate social
respansibility, risk management, regulatory compliance and disclosure,

We sincerely hope our nation as well as the global economy takes a turn for the better. However,
we feel adequately prepared for whatever challenge the futwre holds. Our commitment to
sustainable growth through carefully thought out planning, our crucial presence in the Central
Rating Committes, our strategic partnerships with other organizations as well as the
introduction of innovative and competitive covers should allow us to continue this progress.

In conclusion, | would like to express my sincere thanks and profound gratitude to our valued
shareholders, business partners, clients, all regulatory bodies including IDRA and everyone at
the Prime family and the ambitious and egually outstanding members of the Board of Directors
whio have provided us with support and guidance that has enabled us to march forward with
confidence.

SRraam

Mohammaodi Khanam
Managing Director

wWww.prime-insurance.net
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Directors’ Report

Bisrmdlahir Rahmarnir Hakhim
Honouwrable Sharsholders,
Assalamu Alaikum

On bahatt of the Board of Directars, | have the Immense
pleasure 1o welcome you &l 1o the 19th Annual General
beeting (AGM) of the Company and 1o present before
you the Directors' Report and Audited Financial
Statements together with Auditors’ Report for the year
ended 31t December 2014, whensin & brief description
of the Company's performances, future prospects and
various aspects ol world market trend with highlights of
the performances of Bangladesh Econarmy hes also
been incorporated. The AGM may be treated 2 a
Corporate Parliarment, where the shareholgers exchange
views, passes valuable ppinions & future guidelines for
the continued growth of the Company. The Company
gats bengfited for getting fresh and new ideas from each
et every AGAML Thal 5 whiy, we always glve utrmost
importance in arranging the AGM.

Global Economic Scenario

Regicnal GOP in South Asia, measured 31 marke! paces,
grew an estimated 4.7 percent in 2073, down from 5.0
percent in 2012, Regional growth in 2013 was 26
percentage paints below average growth in 2003-12,
mainly due Lo subdued manutactuning parformance and
asharp slowing of inwestment growth in india. Pakistan's
growth is estimated 1w have remained broadly stable
motwithstanding  fscal  tightening,  but  remains
sgnificanily below the regional average, due in parl Lo
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energy supply bettienecks and security uncertainties.
India's exports received a boost [rom Steep Currency
depreciation during the second half of 2013, aiter the
U5 Federal Reserve's "taper talk™ in late May 2013, A
sharp current account adjustment (from a deficit of
nearly b percent of GOP in Q2 2013 to 0.2 percent of
GOP in Q1 2014) was achieved mainly through etorts to
curty imports. In the rest of the region, 25 demand from
high-income courttries improved, exports in Bangladesh
and 56 Lanka grew rapidly. Banglasesh's export growth,
however, siowed in 1 2014, partly due to the lagged
effect of political unrest. Pakistan's exports showed morne
sharply. reflecting m part pervasive electricity and
matural gas shortages.

infiation in the first quarter of 2014 was above 7 percent
iy} in Bangladesh, Pakistan, India and Mepal_ reflecting
structural capacity constraints and persistence of food
inflation. Despite some consolidation, fiscal deficits
resmain high India’s general government delicit, despite
falting in recent years, s still more than 2 percentage
points of GOP higher than in 2007, indicating that
depleted fiscal buffers hawe yel to b2 fully restored. In
Pakistan, fiscal restraint has reduced the deficit fram
over B percent of GOP in FY2011-12 to an estimated &
percent of GOP in FY2013-14. However, sustaining fiscal
consclidation could prove challenging as revenle
mobilization in the region remains weak, while subsidies
for Fuel, food and fertilizers impose subslantial pressure
on the expendilure side. Measures (0 gradually reduce
subsidies, and to raise revenues by simplifying the e
sysiem, broadening the 1Ay base, and Impeowving
carpliance, can kedp Lo reduce deficils. Capitsl fows Lo

25
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the region have grown steadily since the mid-2013
financial turmail. Growth in remittances siowed in 2013,
but remittances continue to provide support 10
consumption and external balances in most countries in
the region.

Growth in the East Asia and the Pacific region
continues 1o siow to 8 more sustainable lovel with
putput expanding at 7.2 percent in 2013, only shghtly
down frofm 7.4 percent in 2002, but about 2 percentisge
points slower than the region's pre-crisis average. In
China, GOP grew by 7.7 percent in 2013, the same pace
as in 20012, but well off its pre-crisis pace, which reflected
the offsetting influences of growth support measures
and administrative tightening introduced to rebalance
the ecomomy away from credit-fueled capitad
inwestment. Elsewhare in the regian, trend growth has,
thus far, been resilient to sharply slower Chinese growth
in the post-crisis period, but growth slowed in 2013 in 2
nurmbar of large ASEAN countries, reflectsyg dormestic
adjustment in Indonesia and Malaysia, compounded by
political instabiity in Thailand. Growth in the other
economies of the region was sightly higher or broadly
unchanged. Domestic adjustment has continued into
2014 as reflected in weak first guarter output growth
across the region. There are, however, signs of
strengthening of economic activity in the region
reflecting growth supporting measures in Ching, easng
of domestic adjustment in large middie-income
economies of the region and & pick-up of global dermand
for exports.

Folicy tightening partly prompted by tightening
financing conditions during the mid-203 fimancial
market turmoil led to a decline in investment ang
imgarts, while private consumplion remained resiient,
with the notable exception of Thailand, and exports
started to rebound led by a pick-up in glabal recovary,
Met exporis emerged &s a positive contributor 1o
regional outpet growth in 20013, This, combined with
domestic adjustmient, has helped reduce vulnerabilities.
In particular, current account balances have improved
(Indomesia and Thailand), real credit growth started fa
moderate towards more sustalnable rates across the
region, and price pressures have eased (Indonesial,
Irmpraved fundarmeantals, combined with ncreased globsl
risk appetite contributed to a rebound of capital flows to
the region Indonesian Rupiah and Thai Baht, two
regional currencles that had been hardest hit during the
migd-2013 financial market twrbulence, began recouping
their losses in early 2014 although they rermain weaker
than a year &30 in both mominal and real effective terms.

Similarly, stock markets recovered in early 2014, but
several remain well below their evels a year ago
(especially Indonesia and Thailand), Bomowing costs
hawe &l50 eased.

A& modest recovery in the developing Europe and
Central Asia region remained on track in the first
quarter of 2074, despite headwinds from ghooal fimancial
turbulence  since late January and the ongoing
geopoltical tersion between Russia and Ukrame.

Industrial output accelerated to an annualized rate of 12
percent ¥ March in the developing Central and Eastern
Europe sub-region, notably Hungary and Romania,
helped By rsing exports 10 the Euro Area. In Turkey,
industrial output continued to expand in the first three
manths of the vear, helped by strong export growth. But
mcmenturn has slowed and weakening business and
consumer confidence point to softening  domestic
demand ahead. In addition, higher inflation and past
CUMTBNCY  WeBKNBESS &fe  Constraining  private
cansumption and investment. Among the developing
Commoraealth of Independent States (C15), slowdown
in key trading partners, geopolitical tensions, deckinimg
metal and mineral prices and domestic  capacity
constraints have slowed growth in 2014, Growth in
Kazakhstan and Azerbaijan moderated with new delays
in bringing additional ol production capacity on-stream.
In Ukraine, escalating tensions with Russia and domestic
political instability contributed to a 125 percent
contraction in 1 GOP. Gross capital fiows 1o the region
halved in February but have since rebounded strongly
led by a surge in bond issuance, However overall flaws
rermain 42 percent lower than the same period Last yeser
and equity flows remain negligible,

Grosth remained broadly flat in Latin America and the
Caribbean In 2013, reflecting stable or declining
commodity prices, the continued siowdown in China, the
drop in first quarter US GOP growth and dormestic
challenges. The regional weakmess carrles over Irom
2013, weighing on merchandise exports in a number of
countries, First quarter data for Brazil, Mexico and Peru
was also weak reflecting a variety of influences including
the weather-related decline in US GOP, the Chinese
slowdown, and the recent tay increases in Mexico.

Despite the few weak outturns in the first quarter,
industrial activity in early 2014 suggests a pickup in
regional growth. Depreciations of regional currencies in
the wake of the United States announcement of
Lapering intentions in May 2013 have persisted in 2014,

N« vv.prime-insurance.net NN



with key currencies all remaining below their April 2013
level. Despite the mid-2013 financial volatility, gross
capital flows to the region have increased, especially
into domestic bond markets.

While still generally low across the region, inflation, being
imported through depreciated exchange rates, has alsa
been elevated in a handful of countries. Monetary
tightening in Brazil to contain such inflationary pressures
continued through the second half of 2013, and
contributed to the ongoing slowdown and dampened
growth in regional trading partners. In many countries,
fiscal and monetary policies remained accommodative
in an effort to support growth,

The developing countries of the Middle East and North
Africa region are experiencing a recovery in 2014,
following a 0.1 percent contraction in 2013, on the back of
domestic and regional turmoil and weak external demand.
Recowvery in oil production, industrial activity and exports
is contributing to the pick-up in growth this year. This
modest upturn, however, remains fragile and well below
the region’s potential as structural reforms needed to
spur grawth. lower unemployment and alleviate poverty
remain unaddressed. Securty challenges in several
countries are a key source of instability. Fiscal and
external accounts remain weak and are benefiting from
the exceptional official support from the high-income Gulf
Co-operation Council {GCC) countries.

In oil-importing developing countries, economic activity
is stahilizing, but the recovery remains fragile. Strong
growth in the first half of 2013 was offset by a sharp drop
in the second half such that growth in cil-importers rose,
on average, by just 0.2 percentage points to 2.7 percent
in 2013. Exports in several Mediterranean economies are
rebounding due to the recovery in the Euro Area during
2014. While activity has picked up from low levels in
Egypt, in Lebanon spillovers from the conflict in Syria
continue to depress activity, exparts and sentiment. In
oil-exporting developing countries, growth has been
highly volatile, with GOP contracting by 1.8 percent in
2013, reflecting production setbacks in Libya and Irag,
sanctions in Iran, and civil war in Syria. However, ail
output now appears to be recovering. averaging 7.7
million barrels per day (mb/d) in Q1 2014, due to
rebounding production in Irag, the region's largest
producer. However, output is still below the 2013
average and the pre-Arab Spring average.

Economic activity was robust in much of Sub-Saharan
Africain 2013. GOP growth in the region strengthened to
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4.7 percent in 2013, up from 3.7 percent in 2012,
supported by robust investment in the resource sectors
and public infrastructure. However, domestic constraints
and a tightening global environment will moderate
growth in the medium term,

Fiscal and current account deficits have widened across
the region. Ambitious public investment pragrams, large
increases in public wages and rising transfers and
subsidies. coupled with weak revenues, as a result of
weak commodity prices. have contributed to the
deterioration of fiscal balances in many countries. In
Zambia, for example, civil servants’ salaries were
increased by a record 45 percent in 2013, putting public
finances on an unsustainable path. Partly as a result of
rising fiscal deficits, the debt to GDP ratio remained
elevated in many countries as government borrowing
has risen. Among low-income countries, gavernment
debt rose to 43.3 percent of GOP in Mozambigue and to
B2.1 percent of GOP in the Gambia in 2013, Among
middle-income countries, the debt-to-GOP ratio rose to
459 percent in Senegal, B0.1 percent in Ghana, and
8950 percent in Cabo Verde, raising concerns about
fiscal sustainability going forward and highlighting the
need for fiscal consolidation to rebuild fiscal buffers.

As the United States began to taper its asset purchase
program this year, the currencies of South Africa and
other frontier market economies, including Ghana,
Migeria and Zambia, came under intense pressure and
short-term capital inflows to Sub-5aharan  Africa
declined significantly, suggesting changing investor
sentiment toward the region. In this environment,
Zambia undertook the region's first sovereign debt
issuance of the year, raising 51 billion through the sale of
10-year dollar-denominated bonds priced at B.6
percent, compared with 5.3 percent on its maiden bond
issuance in 2012, The increased cost of borrowing
reflected not only falling investor demand for frontier
market debt but also country-specific risks. including
concerns about the country's rising budget deficit.

Bangladesh Economy:

The world economy as a whole has been passing through
significant  recession and  turbulent  business
environment. Bangladesh economy, being a part of the
global economy, is not an exception,

Still, Bangladesh is a Country with enormous potential to
grow faster than any other Least Developed Countries
{LDCs) of the World. Its strategic geographic location

27
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has made it an attractive destination for the ancient
merchants as well as the modern multinationals. This is
because Bangladesh is located at the middle point of
two fastest growing economic superpowers China and
India. These two countries have about 2.6 billion
populations having increasing purchasing power,

Bangladesh has a domestic market of about 150 million
consumers. It would be very much cost-effective to
produce a product in Bangladesh and market it to India,
China, and other countries under the SAARC and other
international duty-free  arrangements. Besides, all
Bangladeshi products (other than armaments) enjoy
complete duty and guota-free access to developed
countries including the member-states of the European
Union, lapan, Canada and Australia. Bangladesh has
bilateral agreements with 28 countries to avoid double
taxation.

Bangladesh is the 2™ largest expaorters of the apparelsin
the world. Bangladesh has diversified potential sectors
like agro-based and agro-processing industry, human
resource export, ship-building, renewable energy,
tourism, basic chemicals/dye and chemicals,
information and communications technology (ICT) and
ICT-based service, ceramic, leather, pharmaceuticals,
readymade garment industry, innovative and import
substitute industry and cosmetics and toiletries, etc. for
local/foreign investment.

Bangladesh is an emerging economy with a GDP of U5
325 Billion (PPP) and a per capita income of more than
USS 2100 (PPP). Despite the recent global economic
recession, Bangladesh has maintained a steady Annual
GOP Growth of over 6%. The Government has set an
ambitious goal to become a middle income country by
2021, This is an achievable goal and we should also
recognize the challenges.

The Bangladesh Economic Review 2013-2014 shows
that the current growth rate of public investment is
higher than that of the private sector. Does it mean that
the private sector has limited capacity to invest? Many
experts say that the private sector is taking time to take
decisions regarding investment due to current political
instability. unrest and violence in the country. Without a
stable demaocratic environment, it is guite difficult to
ensure expected return on investment. Therefare, both
local and foreign investors are observing the situation
before investing in Bangladesh. Cost of wages and other
factors of production in many developing countries,
including China, India, Singapore and Korea, are rising

rapidly. As a result, investors are considering relocation
of factories in a suitable destination. Bangladesh could
be the best option if we could overcome a few barriers of
investment existing in the economy.

The first and most difficult barrier to investment in
Bangladesh is political instability. Absence of dialogue
and compromising tendency among the parties has
made the situation more complex. Without a stable and
truly democratic situation, the investment climate will
not improve. At the same time, local investors will go for
investment of their money abroad.

Corruption is the second biggest barrier of investment in
Bangladesh. Recent corruption cases like Hall-Mark,
Bismillah, Destiny, etc, have damaged confidence for
investment in the country. Bureaucratic complexities in
getting regulatory permission and required certification
are frustrating the small and medium entreprenaurs. Big
entrepreneurs could manage bureaucracy through
political pressure or offering bribes but small and
medium entrepreneurs are facing trouble in this regard.
Law-enforcement  agencies, requlatory  agencies,
including police and Customs, have to be pro-business.
Currently, small businesses are being hampered by a
dishonest section of these agencies,

The political landscape was marred by violence in early
2013-2014 when a war crimes tribunal set up by the
Government of Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina Wajed to
investigate and punish human rights violations during the
war for independence in 1971 handed down its verdicts.
The paolitical volatility comes, however, in the context of
overall economic and social gains of the past decade. Use
of Internet & ICT has improved massively, life expectancy
has increased by 10 years, infant mortality has declined
by nearly two-thirds, female literacy has doubled, and
economic growth has averaged over 5 percent annually.
Yet Bangladesh remains one of the world's poorest
nations. The majority of its people work in agriculture and
garment manufacturing accounts for over 90 percent of
export earnings.

Despite some progress, significant  bureaucratic
impediments to entrepreneurial activity and economic
development persist. The labar market remains
underdeveloped. and enforcement of the labor codes is
ineffective. The informal sector continues to be an
important source of employment, The government
maintains an extensive system of price controls and
subsidies for basic food staples, fuels, fertilizers. and
electricity.



The individual income tax rate remains at 25 percent,
and the corporate income tax rate is 45 percent.
Financial institutions and mobile phone operators are
taxed at higher rates. Other taxes include a
value-added tax (VAT). Overall tax revenue has risen
to 9.9 percent of GOP. Government spending has
fallen slightly to 16 percent of the economy. The
government has raised taxes on mobile phones to
cover food subsidies,

Bangladesh has a relatively high 13 percent average
tariff rate due toits reliance on tariff revenue to finance
the government. Regulations affecting investors can be
non-transparent and burdensome. Amendments to the
Bank Companies Act, intended to strengthen the
independence of the central bank and reduce special
treatment of the state-owned commercial banks, were
passed in 2013,

The World Bank has launched the Enterprise Survey in
Bangladesh to assess the business environment and
investment climate barriers that limit economic growth.
The survey is part of a global project in South Asia and
would include interviews with over 1550 manufacturing
and services companies. The survey results along with
additional information from other studies constitute a
source of policy recommendation for government to
promote investment, productivity and economic
growth.

In a recent report (October 2014), World Bank (WB) has
suggested Bangladesh to attach priority in 4 major areas
to achieve higher and sustainable growth in the GOP,
which is required to promote the country into middle
income within stipulated time. The 4 areas include RMG,
Road Infrastructure, Public Private Partnership (PPP) &
Special Economic Zones. The report acknowledged the
progress in the fields of politics and economy after 5
lanuary 2014 National Election and suggested that the
efforts of development need to be further consolidated
in the near-term by sustaining GOP and remittances
growth recovery, creating jobs, containing inflation and
making progress on improving the guality of service
delivery in health & education. At the same time, WE said
the quality of public investment needs to be
substantially enhanced to alleviate the infrastructure
constraints on private investments and to expand
service delivery. The WE already upgraded the GOP
forecast to 6.2 percent for the current 2014 - 2015
financial year, attributing the progress to the political
stahility, which was achieved through the last general
election.
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The Corporate sector of Bangladesh has been operating
under the above scenario. Therefore, operating a
business sustainably and successfully is quite a
challenging task.

Insurance Industry in Bangladesh

Bangladesh has a history of insurance industry aging
about a century, Before liberation, about 75 insurance
companies including 10 locally incorporated ones had
insurance business in East Pakistan. After liberation, all
the insurance companies of this area were nationalized
under the cantrol of 5 insurance corporations through
Bangladesh Insurance (Mationalization) Order 1972
These are: latiya Bima Corporation, Teesta Bima
Corporation, Karnaphuli Bima Corporation, Rupsa liban
Bima Corpaoration and Surma liban Bima Corporation,

In 1973, government decided to separate the two major
sectors of insurance - life insurance and general
insurance. At that time, government formed Jiban Bima
Corporation (IBC) to take over the undertakings of life
insurance activities and Shadharan Bima Corporation
(S5BC) to deal with general insurance activities.

As the single state-owned institution to handle all types
of general insurance business in Bangladesh, SBC did
100% of the business until 1984, Through the Insurance
(Amendment) Ordinance 1984 and Insurance
Corporations  (Amendment) Ordinance 1984, the
government allowed operation of insurance companies
in the private sector. In 1830, the government further
allowed private sector insurance companies to
underwrite 50% of public sector business and the
remaining 50% was kept reserved for SBC. Private
insurance companies were also given option to insure
50% of their re-insurable business with any local or
foreign insurance companies. SBC distributes 50% of all
public sector insurance businesses to private general
insurance companies on an equal basis.

Thereafter, some more changes have been incurred in
the insurance industry of Bangladesh, The circular (No,
21/21/98-376 dated 12 March 2007) of the Chief
Controller of Insurance regarding mandatory credit
rating for the insurance companies is considered to be
the most effective breakthrough in the sector.
According to the direction, all insurance companies
were instructed to get credit rating with effect from
2007. Although the rating of insurance companies is a
new phenomenon in the rating industry in Bangladesh,
it experienced
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tremendous response from the market participants
including the insurers themselves. Many of the good
rated insurance companies, particularly upper
investment grade entities, started using the rating as a
'marketing tool'. They are also trying to improve their
position based on report of the rating agencies.

After the inception of the general insurance industry of
Bangladesh in private sector in 1984, a good number of
insurance companies have been emerged in the small
economy resulting in a competitive position. In general
insurance sector, private insurance companies came
into the economy in 4 phases —in 1985, the first group of
insurance companies (16 Mo started functioning. In
1996, the second group (8 No.) and in 2000, the third
group (19 No.} of general insurance companies: total 43
companies. Upto December 2013, there were B0
insurance companies operating in the private sector in
the country, out of which 43 are general insurance
companies and 17 are life insurance companies. ALICO
{newly named Metlife Alico) is the only foreign company
operating in Bangladesh. In the year 2014 (4™ phase),
the Government has given approval to operate 2
general insurance company and 13 life insurance
company. As of now, total number of insurance
companies in the private sector stood at 75, out of which
45 general insurance company and 30 life insurance
Company.

The first private sector insurance company started
transacting business in July 1985. In 1986, the total
premium income of the private sector insurance
companies was Tk. 28 crore (Life: Tk. 10 crore + General:
Tk. 18 crore) representing 16.37% of the total premium
income of Tk 171 crore (Life: Tk. 47 crore + General: Tk.
124 crore). In 2013, with in a period of 27 years, the
premium income of the private sector insurance
companies rose to Tk. 7,734 crore (Life: Tk. 6,007 crore +
General: Tk. 1,727 crore) which represents 70% of the
total country’s premium income of Tk, 10,994 crore (Life:
Tk. 9.070 crore + General: Tk. 1.924 crore). This indicates
the spectacular growth of the insurance industry over
the years and it clearly demonstrates the dynamism of
the private sector insurance companies and their
capacity to provide unparalleled professional service to
the insurance community of Bangladesh.

Although insurance industry plays an important role in
the economy, insurance industry has not gone through
desired regulatory changes compared to banking
industry., However, steps have been taken by the
Government to bring timely changes for better

supervision of insurance industry. After lengthy process
of review and discussion, Bangladesh Parliament on 3
March 2010 passed two insurance laws to further
reinforce the regulatory framework. The new laws
Insurance Act 2010 and Insurance Development and
Regulatory Authority (IDRA) Act 2010 came into effect
on 18 March 2010.

The Insurance Act 2010 has been enacted to update the
provisions of Insurance Act 1938, The IDRA Act 2010 has
also been formulated with a view to synchronizing the
functions of the existing Department of Insurance with
the spirit of newly enacted Insurance Act 2010 to
maintain proper control & supervision of the sector and
protect the interests of policy holders & beneficiaries
under the insurance policy.

Until 2010, the Department of Insurance as the
requlatory & supervisory authority under Ministry of
Commerce administered the insurance industry of
Bangladesh by Insurance Act 1938 and Insurance Rules
1958. The IORA, as the new regulatory body under
Ministry of Finance started its journey on 26 lanuary
2011 with the vision to establish the insurance industry
as the premier financial service provider in the country.

Since inception, IDRA has confronted with many
challenges namely excess commission, tariff rate
violation, business on credit, lack of transparency etc. In
order to bring discipline and stability in the industry, 11
regulations/rules  have been framed eg. Fund
Management Regulations 2011, Fit & Proper Test of
Person for Appointment of Chief Executive Officer
Regulations 2012, Fees for Licensing of Branch and
Office of Insurers Regulations 2012, Fees for
Registration Rules 2012, Central Rating Committee
Regulation 2012 etc. Few more regulations/rules are in
the pipeline. IDRA has already issued 43 circulars giving
different instructions to follow.

The Government and the IDRA should continue their
efforts to contribute much in their respective areas for the
developrment of insurance industry, The Government will
have to take steps for farmulation of policies conducive
to the life and non-life insurance business. The
Government has already approved National Insurance
Policy 2014 and issued a gazette notification on 11 June
2014. The Regulatary Body should guide insurance
companies to execute the policies of the Government and
compliances of Insurance Act 2010. The Bangladesh
Insurance Association (BlA) will have to cooperate whole
heartedly in running the life and non-life insurance



business smoothly complying with the rules/requlations of
Insurance Act 2010 and the insurance companies will
have to take the responsibilities of running the business
effectively and properly.

Our Business

Prime Insurance Company Limited started its journey on
31 March 1996 with a vision to be one of the premier
non-life insurance companies in Bangladesh. With the
passage of time, the Company has diversified its
business and provides its business partners with best
possible quality of faster service.

The Company started its business with a paid up capital
of Tk. B0 Million against authorized capital of Tk, 250
Million being sponsored by a group of renowned business
personalities and reputed industrialists of the country
having involvement in diversified business. Meanwhile, to
accelerate our business, we have raised our authorized
capital to Tk, 1,000 Million in the year 2010, Paid up
capital has been enhanced to Tk. 389.31 Million as on 27
March 2014.

The Company went into Initial Public Offering (IPO) in the
year 2000. The shares of the Company are traded on
both the Stock Exchanges DSE & CSE and are listed in
the "A” Category. The Company is financially sound and
has been declaring dividend during the last 7 years
cantinugusly,

QOur strategic objective is to be one of the top institutions
in terms of product and service, cost efficiency. market
share, corporate governance, corporate culture and so
on. Over the years, Prime Insurance has established its
track record as a sound & dependable insurer, providing
insurance solution to the individual needs of its clients
and consistently meeting its commitments. We try to
maximize insurance coverage at a minimum cost and
pravide our clients with professional and expert services.

We are confident that as an efficient and committed
team we will make the best use of our strategy and
maintain the highest standards of quality in all areas of
our wark so that we can uphold our status as one of the
market leaders in the insurance industry. To meet the
terms of success what we need is the incessant support
of our various valued Shareholders. Stakeholders,
Sponsors, Regulatory Bodies and most of all our Clients.

Our Principal Activities

Since its inception in 1996, Prime Insurance has been
working hard to contribute to the National Exchequer of
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the country. The principal activities of the Company are
providing any type of Mon-life Insurance coverage and
related businesses, The services the company provides
are Fire, Marine, Motor, Engineering, Aviation and
Miscellaneous Insurance. In the year 2014, the Company
introduced some new products, such as Health
Insurance Policy, Overseas Medi-claim Policy. Hajj &
Umrah Travel Policy and so on. At present, through 20
Branches covering Ohaka, Chittagong, DEPZ and other
important business areas, Prime Insurance is serving its
clients all over the country.

The Management is dedicated to maintaining the
highest standards of integrity and sound dealing
relationships with all stakeholders, which include
customer intermediaries, employees, shareholders and
business partners. In every action, Prime Insurance
Company seeks to make a positive contribution toward
community activities and is committed to perform in a
socially responsible manner. With technical expertise in
the field of non-life insurance, Prime Insurance
Company offers unparallel advice and personalized
services in all spheres of general insurance: fire, maring,
motar, engineering and other non-traditional
businesses.

Strategy

2014 was a significant year for the history of Prime
Insurance Company Limited. Over the past year, we have
remained focused on increasing the profitability of the
Company through accelerating business drive and
expanding business system, The execution of our core
strategy- to provide faster and guality service towards
our clients has been strengthened. However, we have
also begun to expand our networks by opening new
branches in different important business areas around
the country.

Business Review

« In 2014, the company has earned Gross premium of
Tk. 550.45 Million as against Tk, 544.94 Million in
2013.

+  Total underwriting profit in 2014 is Tk. 102.99 Million
compared to Tk, 97,76 Million in 2013,

«  Met Claims paid is Tk 19.87 Million in 2014, which
was Tk. 19.78 Million for the Year 2013,

« Investment & other income is Tk, 50.39 Million in
2014 while it was Tk. 51.30 Million in 2013,
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Financial Analysis

Gross Premium Income
In 2014, Prime Insurance Compary achiewed gross

prermeum of Tk, 550.45 Million agairest Te. S44.94 Milon
af 2013.

Class wise Premium

Fire

In the vear 2014, gross premium income increased from
fire insurance alone by 1.00% from Tk, 16427 Million in
213 1o Tk . I65.6Y Million in 2004, The net premiurm
income fram firs insurance business stood at Tk, 48,70
illica.

Marine

Gross premium income in Marine Insurance Business was

Tk 17813 Million in 2013 and Tk 197.11 Million in 2014, The
net premium incoms stood at Tk 128,29 Million

Mator

Gross premium income from Motor Insurance Business
decreased by 9.0% from Tk 4764 Million in 2013 1o Tk
43,36 Million in 20704, Tha net premium incame stood at
Tk, 4014 Millicon.

Miscellansous

In the wvear 2014, gross premium income  from
Miscellaneous Insurance Business became Tk 144.29,
while it was Tk 154 89 Mitlian 5 2013, The net premium
incame from Miscellaneous Insurance Busingss stood at
Tk B4.11 Mitlion,

Investrment Income

In 2014, the company earned fnom Stock Market Ti
1932 Million, which was Te. 718 Milon in 2013,
registering an increase of Tk 12.14 Million. Similarly, the
company earnsd Tk, 3900 Willion from FOR Interest n
2014, while it was Tk, 42,83 Million in 2013,

Liabilities

The total Liabilities of Prime Insurance Company Limited
stood ab Tk, 119231 Milian in 2004 from Tk 104296
Million in 2013, The tatal labilities excleding equity of
TkBE3.42 Millicn is Tk 528,89 Million, registering a total
growth of 26 %

Profit (before tax & after tax)

Company earmad a net profit before tae Tk 138.53 Milbon
in 2014 25 against Tk 127.63 Millon in 2013, which s

8.00% increase over the last year, Company eamed &
net profit after tax af Tk 20, 3% Millian in 20014, while it was
Tk 8651 Milion in 2013 registering an Increase al
14.00%.

Eamning per share

(P 30| 20 | dgm g |

Eaming per share alter ta: 253 251 214 130
Eaming per share after tax &
maserve for exceptionallass: 155 LT7 LR 122
Appropriation of Profit

The Board of Directors has proposed and recommended
far appropriation as follmws:

4. The un-appropriated peofit
fram previous year Tk. 2.44 Millice

i Met profit for the year 2014 Tk 13,53 Million
. Total fund awvaiable for appropriation Tk, 15157 Million

(i} Reserve for exceptional losses T, 30000 Millioe
(i} Prowision for t&ems Tk 40.18 Millicn
i} Provision for general reserve Th. 10.50 Millipn

& fluctuation fund
d. Net un-appropriated profit Tk GOLED Million

Proposed Dividend

The Board of DFectors of Prime Insurance recommends
declaration of 10% cash and 5% stock dividend Le_a total
of 15 % for the vear ended 31 December 2014 amounting
to Tk 58.40 Million subject to approval in the 195 AGM.

Hesarve

Reserve is a key indicator of the financial strength of a
company. Accordingly, an exceptional loss resenve of Tk
30010 Million s been proposad for the year out of the
profit eamed. Thus, at the end of 2014, the total resene
amount will be Tk 15557 Million as against Tk 125.47
Million at the end of 2013 which is a growth of 24.00 %,

Total Assets

Total Assets of the Company stood at Tk, 119231 million
in 2014 a5 against Tk, 1042 .86 million in 2013 registenng
a growth of 15,00%, In this year, shareholder's equity of
the company s Tk BB342 million a5 against Tk
565, 07million in 2013,

N« vv.prime-insurance.net NN



Investment

Total Investment of the company during the year 2014
amounted to Tk 716.74 Million as against Tk 673.07
Million in the previous year, which includes share
investment of Tk 152.19 Million.

Operating performances

Company's operating performances are summarized
below:

5 Years Performance Summary (Taka in Million)

N EREDEDETED

Gross premium 55045 54494 44022 30550 20010
et premium 30098 24977 26b35 20363 10299
Commissioneamed 4059 3820 2507 1527 1254
Underwriting profit 10299 9776 7758 2588 5.08
Investment income B039 5295 3557 4389 9340
Pre tax profit 13853 12763 10168 6081 9273
Tax provision 4018 4112 2921 1000 950
Fixed deposit 40630 35300 32018 23547 24492
Fixed assets 14839 14909 14148 7J058 6.4
Total assets 119231104296 9201 77547 64996

Corporate Socialization

Focusing on image building is a key element for an
organization. In this regard, association with different
chambers is a process. With that view, the Company
became a Gold Member of Country's leading Chambers:
Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce & Industries
(BGCCI), Dhaka in the year 2011, In the year 2013, the
Company has become Member of Dhaka Chamber of
Commerce & Industries, Malaysia-Bangladesh Chamber
of Commerce & Industries, Canada-Bangladesh
Chamber of Commerce & Industries and
France-Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce & Industries.
Moreaver, the Company is a Member of Bangladesh
Insurance  Association, Dhaka and Bangladesh
Association of Publicly Listed Companies (BAPLC),
Ohaka since long. These memberships have provided
scape to the Company for improvement of corporate
governance practices for the benefit of the
Shareholders & Stakeholders.

Corporate Branding

Advertising and Publicity plays an important and
essential role in the success of any business. Though
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advertisement does not mean selling of products &
services, but it helps in creating awareness in people and
builds a brand’s image and reputation in the market.

Keeping that in mind, the company published a good
number of corporate and product advertisement in daily
newspapers. magazines & souvenirs for making the
brand and products familiar to existing & potential
customers.

We provide wide coverage in print media on our different
events and activities like AGM, Annual Branch
Conference, CSR activities, signing ceremany with other
organizations etc.

Corporate Social Responsibility

As a financial institution, we are aware of the critical role
we play in the economy. community and environment.
For us, corporate responsibility means getting the
fundamental rights for our customers, being a good
employer and addressing our broader respansibility to
the society & environment.

The Company always acknowledges its responsibilities
for the well being of the society and takes part in such
activities whenever it becomes necessary. We get our
business elements from the society in which we live and
operate. In reciprocation, we want to do something back
to the society. Prime is trying to enrich economic and
social indicators of society by creating employment
opportunities, helping the underprivileged people and
ensuring environment friendly society. Prime always
shares the misery of the distressed people. The
Company provides financial support to different social &
cultural organizations and also to the distressed people
of the society, Cantribution in CSR programs is always
supported and encouraged by the Board of Directors of
the Company. Our CS5R includes our customer,
employees, shareholders, business partners, and the
society as a whole. A report on CSR s in place.

Human Resources

Human Resources (HR) are the key elements behind the
success and future sustainability of the Company.
Employees of the Company play significant role in
providing better customer service. A talented officer can
win the heart of a customer by providing efficient service
blended with personal care which actually builds a
strong and ever-lasting business relationship with the
customer. Human Resources Development is the most
important part for attracting organizational growth,
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development & expansion. As a part of Cormpany’s
investment in Human Capital, it has formulated HR
Policy for recruiting the best suited people from the
society. The Company recruits fresh Graduates from
different academic backgrounds of renowned
Universities. Fresh Graduates are recruited through
comprehensive written test and viva voce. They are
recruited through a transparent process and the best
are screened out from the bulk candidates. Finding the
right employees, developing, rewarding and retaining
themn are some of our highest priorities. The Company
provides an environment for the employees to improve
their team spirit. work excellence and creativity. Our
human resources are competent enough to handle the
challenges of modern insurance. Total manpower of the
Company as on 31 December 2014 stands at 297; details
are as follows :

Manpower 31-12-2014
Executives 63
Dfficers 152
Sub ordinate staff a8z

297

Ouring 2014, the Company recruited 34 employees,
most of which are fresh entrants. The Company always
stresses upon attracting and retaining quality human
resources through competitive compensation packages
and creating opportunities for individual career
development. The Company also provides them a
comfortable work environment.

To develop and equip the employees with necessary
skills, the Company places great stress on the
development of its people and hence the Company
undertakes suitable training and workshops to update
the knowledge in their respective functional areas.

In the year 2014, 18 Dfficers/Executives participated in
different training courses/workshops e.g. Basic Course
on Mon-Life Insurance, Human Resource Development,
Excellent Customer Services, Inventory & Store
Management, VAT Theory & Practice, Front Desk
Behavior & Receptionist Skills, Front Desk Behavior &
Telephone Etiguettes, Leadership & Team Building for
Managerial Excellence, Linux System Administration &
Server Configuration, Internal Auditor Course on
Environmental Management Systems (IS0 14001: 2004)
etc arganized by different training institutes, like DCCI

Business Institute, Bangladesh Insurance Association,
BUET, Business Express. Institute of Professional
Development Program (IPDP), etc

Moreover, 6 different training courses covering on
‘General Insurance’, ‘Health Insurance’, 'Oversaas Medi
Claim Policy & Hajj Insurance’, 'Basic Principles of Risk
Management', ‘Success & Stress Management in
Professional Life', ‘Fire & Re-insurance’, ‘Engineering &
Marine Insurance’, were organized in Company's Board
Room, where 171 officials of different levels participated.

In addition of that, 1 Senior Executive attended in a
training program on “Re-insurance Contract Treaty
Wording, Individual Clauses & Contract Certainty™, which
was held at Singapore during 14 — 15 August 2014. 2
Executives attended in a training program on “General
Insurance - Fire, Project & Mega Lines”, which was held
at Mumbai, India during 1 — & September 2014,

Moreaver, the Chairman of the Company along with the
Additional Managing Director and the Head of
Specialized Business attended in a Conference 7th India
Rendezvous’ organized by Asia Insurance Review & GIC
Re at Mumbai, India on 22 — 24 January 2014, The
Chairman also attended 12" Conference on
“Catastrophe Insurance in Asia” organized by Asia
Insurance Review at lakarta, Indonesia during 4 - 5
September 2014, Participating in such training programs
& conferences are the continuous process for the
development of the service efficiency.

Yearly performance evaluation is also carried on to
reward and cheer hard-warking & industrious employees
and assess the training requirements.

The Company ensures good social sacurity measures by
way of Gratuity. Contributory Provident Fund. Group
Term Insurance and encashment of un-availed earned
leave. These factors boost up morale of the employees
with strong loyalty and sense of belongingness to the
organization.

Responsibility towards the Shareholders

The Company is fully committed to protect the interest
of its shareholders. The shareholders voice their views in
the AGM. Their constructive suggestions are
implemented for the betterment of the company. Any
material change concerning sharehalder’s interest or
any Price Sensitive Information is quickly dispensed with
for the information of the shareholders and potential
investors. The Company releases enough disclosures for



the information of the shareholders in the annual
Reports, Half Yearly & Quarterly Financial Statements, in
the print and electronic media and in the Company's
website, Since inception, the company has paid good
dividends to the shareholders. The number of
shareholders is increasing gradually which shows their
constant faith in the company.

Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is the system through which
Companies are directed, guided and controlled by the
Board while keeping in view its accountability to the
Shareholders. Good Corporate Governance structures
encourage Companies to create value and provide
accountability. Prime Insurance Board of Directors is
committed to meeting the highest standard of corporate
governance and disclosure. The directars are conscious
of their responsibilities in supervision and direction of the
company affairs in conformity with the practices of
sound corporate governance. In fulfillment of those
responsibilities, the directors have set for themselves
the principles that will be followed in their own
involvement in the oversight function and in setting up
clear guidelines for the executive management.

Composition of the Board

The Board of the Company is comprised of 21 members
as on 31 December 2014, including the CEOD as ex officio
member. The Board is well structured with a Chairman
and a Vice Chairman, who are elected from the Board
Members. The Chairman, the Vice Chairman and 16 other
Members are Non-Executive Directors and only the CEOQ
is an Executive Oirector. There are also 2 Independent
Directars in the Board. The Chairman and the CED of the
Company are different bodies with separate functions
and responsibilities. All the Directors encompass a range
of talents, skills, and expertise to provide prudent
guidance with respect to the operations of the Company.
These Directors are successful businessmen in their own
right and they also hold very responsible positions in
public life,

Role of the Board

The Board is the highest level of authority of the
Company to oversee its operation through appropriate
delegation reporting and control. The directors hold the
ultimate responsibility of conducting the activities of the
Company in accordance with the law and in the interest
of its shareowners and other Stakeholders, keeping in
view the long term interest of the Company. The Board
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always recognizes the legitimate interest of
Stakeholders and respects the right of Shareholders.

The Board has the responsibility to periodically review
and approve the overall strategies, business,
organization and significant policies of the Company.
The Board also sets Company's core values and adopts
proper standards to ensure that the Company operates
with the integrity and complies with the relevant rules &
requlations. The Board approves the Company's budget
and business plan and reviews those on regular basis so
as to give proper directions as per changing economic
and market environment. The Management operates
within the policies, manuals and limits as approved by
the Board.

Functioning of the Board

Though the Board is required under the law to meet at
least once in 3 months. but in practical. the Board of
Prime Insurance tries to meet in each & every month.
The number of Board Meetings held in this year is 16. The
Directors are keeping informed of the results and the
major activities through distribution of monthly financial
statements and guarterly reporting by  the
CEO/Company Secretary. The Board Agenda includes
financial results, business performance, consideration of
major investments, new business initiatives, liquidity etc.
The Board has been fully committed since its inception
to build a strong and empowered Management Team.
The management strictly adheres to 2 basic principles of
Corporate Governance i.e. Transparency and Disclosure.
The Board Meetings are held regularly where policy
decisions are taken on the basis of open discussions and
consensus, keeping the interest of all shareholders &
stakeholders of the company in mind. Our Board of
Oirectors is fully committed since its inception to
building a strong and empowered management team.
This has helped in maintaining good Corporate
Governance,

Appointment of Independent Directors

The tenure of Company’s previous Independent Director
AKM Nozmul Hague expired on 30 June 2014. Prime
Insurance Company has expandad its Board by induction
of 2 new Independent Directars. The Board of Directors
in its 251° meeting held on 26 June 2014 has appointed
following 2 personalities as the Independent Directors:

[=—0o > ————«~"«~+«+—~—.|]
1. Captain Akram Ahmed Bir Uttam

2. AZM Sarzadur Rahman
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The effective representation of Independent Directors in
the Board has been ensured. The Independent Directors
have declared their compliances as per guidelines of
BSEC. They enjoy full independence in terms of carrying
out required responsibilities. They are well conversant in
the field of business and professional areas. As per SEC's
Corporate Governance Guidelines dated 7 August 2012,
the appointment of Independent Directors needs to be
approved/confirmed by the Shareholders in the AGM.
Brief resume of Independent Directors is annexed with
this report.

Empowerment of the Management

The Board has given clear guidelines to the CEO to
ensure that there is appropriate delegation of authority
and clear statement of accountability of the
management staff all the way down to the supervisory
level and that performance of the individual is judged on
the basis of clearly set measurable goals and through
objective assessment of their achievement

Communication with shareholders

Prime Insurance takes its corporate responsibility to
provide shareholders with necessary information. Press
releases, interim and annual reports and other
information of interest to shareholders are uploaded in
company’s corporate website. Half Yearly and Annual
Reports of the Company are also sent to the
shareholders within respective deadlines stipulated by
the regulatory bodies.

The Company holds the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
regularly in time. The Directors attending the AGM note
the views & suggestions of the shareholders and
consider them with utmost seriousness. The CED also
brings to the Board any written communication received
by him from the shareholders.

Communication with the Employees and
General Public

To enhance mutual understanding and promote
co-operation at all levels, the Board and the
Management always maintains communications with
the employees, discuss matters such as safety and the
work environment, as well as broader issues relating to
staff welfare.

The Company’s website serves as an easy access of key
source for businesses, financials and other relevant
information of the Company. In addition, from time to

time, the Company publishes reports and information
brochures, which set out specific aspects of the
Company’s operations for the general public

Board and Committee Meetings

16 meetings of the Board of Directors, 11 meetings of the
Executive Committee and 5 meetings of the Audit
Committee were held during the year 2014. Details are
given below in comparison with last 3 years:

.er_nai 2013

|. Board of Directors 16 B 14 B 16
2. Executive Committee 1 12 10 n 12
3 Audit Committee 5 10 N 10 g

2012 | 20m | 2010

Director's Remuneration

Except the CEQ, none of the Directors holds any office of
profit in the Company. The Directors do not get any
remuneration; they only get fees for attending
Board/Committee meetings. The maximum fees payable
to Directors is Tk. 5,000/- for attending each Meeting,

Audit Committee

Following the BSEC gquidelines, the Board has
reconstituted the Audit Committee for the Company. The
Committee comprises of Captain Akram Ahmed Bir
Uttam, Mr. Shah M. Hasan, Mr. Md. Shah Alam Babul, Mr.
Abu Hasan Khan and DOr. Fatema Raushan lahan.
Captain Akram Ahmed is the Independent Director and
also the Chairman of the Committee. The Audit
Committee met 5 times during the year. The Company
Secretary functioned as the Secretary of the
Committee. The main performances of the Audit
Committee during the year were as follows:

T T R R e e N W TN
a. Reviewed and appraised the performance of Intemal Control System.
b. Reviewed the risk associated with the company's operation.
. Overseeing hiring and performance of External Auditors.

d. Ensuring company’s financial reporting process and
e. Reviewed the matter as required under the BSEC quidelines.

Going Concern

The Board through appropriate enquiries and analyses
ensures that resources are adequate to support the




operation and that sufficient business opportunities
exist to qualify the organization as a going concern and
the Directors analyze the financial statements to ensure
that. Accordingly, Financial Statements are prepared on
2 going concern basis.

Internal Control

The CED has to satisfy the Board that adequate internal
check and controls are in place through appropriate MIS
and employment of Internal Audit Team ta check &
validate the expenses and the systems. In addition, the
Company has established the following internal control
measures:

e —— |
» Strengthened the Internal Control Departmant to ensure
comprehensive audit of all Branches as well as Corporate
Head Office at a periodic interval.
» Review business performances and expenses on a monthly
& quarterty basis at board level.

Established autharity limits for transactions and expenses.

Ensuring strict compliances to all regulatory requirements,
both existing and new.

»  Allowed the Internal Control Department to work
independently and free from any interference.

Retirement and re-election of directors
Group A

In accordance with the provision of the Company's
Articles of Association and relevant section of the
Company's Act 1994, the following Sponsor-Directors
shall retire in the 19th Annual General Meeting and they
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.
Moreaver, These Sponsor-Directors might be re-elected
subject to fulfllment of SEC Motifications dated
22-N-201 and 7-12-2011. Moreover, other Retired
Sponsor-Directors are also eligible to be elected, if they
comply the aforesaid notifications.

- ———
1 Mr. Ferdous Amin

Qazi Saleemul Hug
Mrs. Sabiha Khaleque
Mrs. Tahera Akhter

Mrs. Rahela Hossain

o W B W

Mrs. Mahanur Ummel Ara

Maoreover, Mrs. Mahabuba Hague, retired Sponsor
Director is also eligiole to be elected, as she complies the
aforesaid notifications.
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Group B

In accordance with the Sections referred above. the
following directors from Public Shareholding shall retire
in the 19th Annual General Meeting and they being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

| s ——————————————— )
1 Alhaj Abdul Gaffar Dubash
2 ShahM.Hasan
3 Mr. Shah Alam Babul

As required by the insurance act and rules, election of
directors from public Sharehaolding (Group B} will be held
in this Annual General Meeting. A Notification for the
election of the same was published in 2 national dailies
namely Bangla daily Bhorer Daak and English daily News
Today on 29/01/2015. Abowve 3 (three) share holders
have applied to be directors of the Company and they
will be elected in this AGM.

Credit Rating

Prime Insurance has been awarded as an A+
(Pronounced as single "A+") grade Company in the year
2014 by Credit Rating Information and Services Limited
(CRISL). This rating has been assigned based on the
company's high claim paying ability, good financial
performance, improving solvency position, diversified
investment portfalio, satisfactory protection factor and
extra ordinary performance, Strong IT Infrastructure,
experienced top management,

Information Technology, Website, Mobile Apps

The operations of all branches have been computerized
to minimize costs & risks and to optimize benefits and
increase overall efficiency for improved services. For
smooth & speedy operation, an integrated software
(Computer Integrated Insurance System) has been
developed and implemented this year throughout the
Branches, which is Oracle 1lg and 10g DOevelopers
Platform and 3 Tier System. Apart from the abowve, all the
Branches are working under Virtual Private Network
(VPN) and all Branches are under anline system.

Considering the demand of customers and further
improvement in service round the clock, the Company
has hosted a new dynamic website of its own
www_prime-insurance.net and has been updating it by
adding new features & contents on regular basis, which
contains comprehensive information, directars’ profile,
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annual report, types of insurance available, proposal
forms and specimen policy copies etc. to facilitate our
valued customers.

In the month of September 2014, Prime Insurance
Company has launched 1st ever Mobile apps in the
Insurance Sector in Bangladesh to provide better
service at a shortest period of time to our Business
Partners Clients. This mobile application will be very
useful for all clients. They can easily communicate with
us for their any types of insurance cover note and also in
case of any accident / incident. Client will be able to
inform us immediately from their mobile phone and our
Customer Care Department would be able to take
necessary action after getting all information. This
Mobile App is available at https./play.google.com for
public download.

Moreaver, we are planning to utilize more Information
and Communication Technology (ICT) so that our valued
customers may have necessary information and
documents without coming to the Qffice and may
communicate with us through ICT.

Contribution to the National Economy

The Company is engaged in procuring insurance
business and its taxation is based on taxable income
determined under the 4th schedule of the Income Tax
Ordinance — 1984. Besides., the Company deducts
Income Tax, VAT at source from the employees,
suppliers, use of policy stamp etc. and deposit the same
to the Mational Exchequer regularly. In the year 2014,
the Company contributed Tk11210 Milion to the
Mational Exchequer as tax/VAT as against Tk. 113.72
Million in 2013,

During the last few years, the Company has been
engaged in the development of Country’s Financial &
Capital Market. The Company is constantly emphasizing
investment in the sectors that contributes to the
Mational Economy.

SAFA Award/ICAB Award /ICMAB Certificate of Merit

We are proud to announce that recently the Company
has been conferred a number of awards and recognition
at home and abroad. In the year 2014, the Company
achieved "Certificate of Merit™ Award fram South Asian
Federation of Accountants (SAFA) for Best Presented
Annual Reports 2013 and also received the "14™ ICAB
Mational Award 3 Prize” for Best Presented Annual
Reports 2013 under the category of Insurance Sector.

The Company also won ICSB Corporate Governance
Excellence Award 2013 and received 2™ Prize in the
category of Mon Banking Financial Institutions &
Insurance Companies.

In the year 2013, the Company also achieved "Certificate
of Merit” Award from South Asian Federation of
Accountants (SAFA) for Best Presented Annual Reports
2012 and also received the “13" ICAB National Award 3
Prize" for Best Presented Annual Reparts 2012 under the
category of Insurance Sector. The Company also
achieved the Certificate of Merit — 2012 as the best
corporate in the general insurance sector from ICMAB,

Claims

Quick and expeditious settlement of clients’ claims is the
prime cormmitment of Prime Insurance Company. Our
experienced and well gqualified officers and executives
are engaged to assist the clients to prepare the
documents in support of their claims. After receiving loss
intimation from the clients, our officers visit the affected
premises along-with the surveyors to assess the
financial loss to the clients arising due to any mishap
covered by the policies. Upon getting Survey Report
from the survey firm and required documents from the
clients, our company settles claims within the shortest
time. We keep close contact with the clients and every
time we appraise them the position of claims till its
settlement. In this financial year, we paid net Tk. 19.87
Million towards settlement of claims

Underwriting

Since Insurance is knowledge based technical
profession and we are to take the risk of Thousands of
Crore Taka, the assessment and management of risk is
to be undertaken by way of prudent underwriting.
Besides this, the proper claim settlament is also based
on prudent underwriting. The company is capable of
underwriting the risks for any sum insured by charging
the most economic and competitive premium rate
ensuring maximum security at minimum cost within the
framework of existing tariff. Risks are undertaken by our
well equipped. technically qualified and experienced
personnel and well protected by the re-insurance treaty
arrangement with the Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC)
as well as foreign re-insurer,

Re-insurance

Every Insurance Company has limited capital, which is
not sufficient to pay a small percentage of catastrophic



loss or a single big loss. To protect the interest of the
Company as well as the Policy Holders, every Company
retains asmall percentage of risk for their own share and
shift @ major portion of risk to another Company ie
Re-insurer.

Prime Insurance believes that the perception of success
of an organization depends on the satisfaction of their
customers, Based on this perception, our experienced
and well qualified executives of Re-insurance
Department are engaged to assist the clients.

For client's full satisfaction to our financial strength to
pay unilimited compensation as claims, we have
arranged diversification of surplus risks in our policies to
Local and Overseas re-insurers. As such, we are not
worried to pay claims of unlimited amount to clients as
we are fully re-insured with reputed Local and Overseas
Re-insurers. As and when the claim of any amount
arises, we bring the matter to the notice of re-insurers.
Upon our approach of loss intimation to the Re-insurers,
they immediately respond and arrange to pay their
share of loss under terms & conditions of the policy.
Since we are fully re-insured, we do not hesitate to
underwrite high valued properties.

Corporate Governance Compliance

Compliance Status

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by
Securities and Exchange Commission’s notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/129/Admin/43 Date : 3 luly,
2012, is attached in Annexure "l- V"

External Auditors’ Appointment

The Financial Institution Act 1993 and BSEC's order
dated 27 luly 2011 stipulated that an Auditor of a
Financial Institution can not be appointed for mare
than 3 consecutive years. Moreover, section 210 (10)
of the Company's Act 1994 also gives authority to the
Shareholders of the Company to fix Auditor's
remuneration. M/S Ahmed Zaker & Co, Chartered
Accountants, 45, Syed Mazrul Islam Sarani,
Bijoynagar, Dhaka have carried out audit of the books
of the financial accounts of the Company for the
period covering 1st lanuary to 31st December 2014.
They have completed their third year as Statutory
Auditor of the Company and hence not eligible for
re-appointment,

Prime Insurance Company Ltd

M/s M. M Rahman & Company, M/sRahman Anis &
Company and M/s Mahfeel Hug & Company have
expressed their willingness to become the Statutory
Auditor of the Company for the FY 2015.

The Board in its 261® meeting held on 22.2.2015
scrutinized and reviewed the proposals and has
recommended to appoint M/S M. M Rahman &
Company, Chartered Accountants as External Auditor of
the Company for the FY 2015 at a remuneration of BOT
1,75,000.00 plus VAT subject to the approval in the
AGM,

Annual General Meeting

The 19th Annual General Meeting will be held on 30
March 2015 at 11:00 AM at the Auditorium of Bangladesh
Institute of Administration and Management (BIAM), B3,
Mew Eskaton, Dhaka.

Appreciation

| am grateful to the Almighty Allah for the business
success of the Company in the year 2014 amid
turbulent business conditions and global economic
recession. The company has gained the confidence of
its clients within a short span of its operation. This
success is primarily attributed to its team work, prompt
& prudent decision making, efficient & cordial services,
economic use of resources and introduction of new
products & technologies. The continued endeavors of
the management & staff of the Company and timely
support of the Board of Directors have substantially
contributed to reach newer height of success of the
Company, | express my deep appreciation to the
management and all members of staff for their
dedicated & efficient services, their loyalty & relentless
efforts for Company's improvement. | also would like to
express my gratitude to the Members of the Board for
their continuous support and wisdom, without whom
the Company would not have been in its present
position.

| also take this opportunity of expressing my heartfelt
gratitude to the Ministry of Finance, Government of the
Peoples’ Republic of Bangladesh, Bangladesh Bank
Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority,
Securities & Exchange Commission, Registrar of loint
Stock Companies & Firms, Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited, Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited, Sadharan
Bima Corporation, Bangladesh Insurance Assaciation
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and all other Government & Non-Government  result-oriented in all our endeavars and in return seek
Organization, who have supported us and extended their  their co-operation.

valuable cooperation, We look forward to their

continued support, cooperation & guidance that are our ~ May Allah SWT bless us all.

constant source of encouragement in the days ahead, z
g ¥ On be half of Board of Directors

| conclude by conveying my very sincere and special

thanks and heartfelt felicitation to our respected

shareholders, walued customers/clients, patrons, r(y[/ g CA—I-("
well-wishers and external auditors for their support, |

assistance & patronage to facilitate our path towards  Md. Zakiullah Shahid
the glory achieved so far by the Company. We renew our ~ Chairman

promise to them to remain disciplined. compliant and
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Report of the Chairman,
Audit Committee

Prime Insurance Company Limited established an Audit Committee as 2 sub-committee of the Board of
Directors and they assist the Board of Directors in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities and ensuring that
the Financial Statemants reflect true and fair view,

Member of the Audit Committes;

There are in total 5 [fivel members in the Audit Committee including 1 (one) Independent Director, The
present Audit Committes reconstituted by the Board in its 251° meeting held on lune 26, 2014, Members of

the Audit Committee are as follow;
S1ans of
the Expcufive
Commimes

0l  Capt Akram Ahmed (B Uittam) Chairman - Independent Director
b2, Shah MHasan Miember Member Mamber

D03, #ouHasan Ehan Mamber Member Member

04. #d.Shah Alam Babw Member Membear Member

05 [Or. Fatema Raushan lanan Membear Member Member

Committee Meeting and Attendance

Ouring the year 2004 the committes haid 5 (five) meatings inwhich the committes reviewad issues relating
Businass Operation, Administrative Control, Finance and Accounts, amang other things,

StaEtus ol Number of

thie Mt keeting held whilst

Committme & commiting mormbr
01.  Capt. dkram &hmediBir Uttam} Chairman 3 3
(2. Shah 8 Haszan I=mber 5 5
03 &bu Hasan Ekan Mamber 5 5
04. Kd: Shanh Alam Babul Mamher | |
(5. Or. Fatema Raushan lahan Mamber N 5
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Head of Internal Audit and Company Sacretary are parmansent mwvitees in the meetings. Relzvant
Departrmantal Heads and ather Members of the Managament also attend the meetings if raguired The
proceeding of the committee mestings are regularly reported to the Bosed of Oirectors.

Scopes of the Audit Committes is defined as under:

1. Heview the financial and ather systam and its reparting procedure,

Ml

. Dwersee the work of External Awditor, including matter of disagreement between the Management
and External Auditors regarding financial report.

Lad

. Discuss major issugs canteming accaunting principbes and financial statement presentation,

e

. Conduct audit concerning material violation by the Management in carrying out operation of the
Campany.

5. Heview reports of litigation and regulatory compliance matters

6. Reviewinternal control and the palices related to liguidity management and capital management
T Identify suspected fraud or irrequlanty in the internal cantrol Systam,

H

. Action taken by the managemsnt raganding fraud and forgery & iregularities detectad by the
internal audit taam of the Company

0. The corrective measure taken by the Managsment regarding the intermal awdit repart, reports
ralating to deficiencies in imtarnal control oF athers issues detectsd by the intemal and external
fuwditors,

Activities in 2014

1. Guided the mancial process of the vear end closing

2. Reviewed the Financial and Management Audit Reports of Branches and Head Dffice and ather
statutary report and recommended for approval. Firate measers to the management arises out of
the findings from the repart,

fad

. Examined the financal reporting system,
. Approved the Audit plan for the year 2015,

. The committes consigersd the recommendations made by external and intemal auditors of the
company in their reports,

B, Reviewed the appointment of external auditors,
Reviewed the quarterly and annual financial statements
. Any other matter ar incident of significance as per the Audit Committee Charter

N I

o -l

On behalf of the Audit committee, | would ke to convey my gratitude 1o our valued stakehelders for their
continual support which leads us towards the way of success.

Aevane Mused.

Capt, Akram Ahmed (Bir Uttam)
Chaimman
Audit committes

www.prime-insurance.net
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Management Business Review
and Financial Analysis:

Business Review and Financlal Cverview of Prima Insurance Comgany Limited ;

In accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs- B.20) and requirment by locat
requiatony authorty Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) requires preparation of
==pdrate financial result of the company, The company has mainty four reportabls s=gments on e
date of reporting namely Fire, Marne, Motor and Miscellaneous. This report describes Prime Insurance
Company's operations and financial condition for the year emded 31 December 2074,

The company’s policy [ buid its business wpon Strong customer senvices has continued to deliver
impressive results. The underlying performance af the business remains strong with revenue growth
retamning well ahead of cost growth The performance of individual business segment during the year
2034 and its future strategies are presented below ;

Segment wise Operating Result f Performance of the Compamy:

Prime Insurance Company has Eamed Grogs Premium TeS50044 million and Diperating profit eamed
T102 55 mitlion in 2014 as against Gross Premium Tk.544.94 and Operating profit Tk, 9776 million in
2013, Segment wise operating resaeults of income are as follows:

Amaur in il [H0T)
=3 m-mmm WE

[noess Predm iom income 16568  1BSO0 EN 429 55044 544804 550
Legs: A Premvm Crecled 14,95 si5 THE .'-I.E'l.'.l 4290 22022 0S4 -&0E2 l5.-'-|B
Less: RV premium on PSR & 966 025 003 W27 2525 A2 -R37  -I155
Het PFramium kncoms 4868 12758 0O4 4003 dd12 30097 248Td 5L 2049
Aod B¢ Com Earmea E_EI-..EJ} K158 0g4 b ] T8 4053 3620 238 BE
A5 bst Prembom SesEnve Relained, 2760 A0E 1273 imol BT  HJ754 [LAFA-TS .43 1F
Loss:

Hesamnve fw Un-expired risk 1247 5L20 003 1606 365 204l I0T5a 1A 1aeT
Agent Commission 496 Ah2H L3 Bl e L= E1 7694 A glE!- A5
Management Bpencpts (Aevenee &) IREL 4426 1EQ 1S i3im  |ZEER 1361 22 TE 2147
Mt Claims Pad T.c8 N7 R | Iy p1] 145 186 .85 B G54
‘Diparating Protit ; fif8  GIET W49 M7 1068 10206 9776 i3 RN
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Segment Wise Revenue Income of the Company:

Total Revenue Income & BOT 163,38 milion i 2014 from BOT 15002 million in 2013, Operating profit
Tk, 102 9% Million, Interest income Tk, 39,11 Million, Share Investment & Dividend income Tk 18,32 Million and
Others income s T 1.96 million. Sagment wise Revenue income chart and graghs are given below -

Alm:l.ut ﬁul' Tatal Mnu.mt 'lﬂﬂ' II:I'EHH

Operating Income i02.99 63.04 9778 64.86 5.35
nIErest Income =|n 194 A7 H3 45 =37 =B.E9
Share Investment & Oividend Income 1932 a3 g.84 547 10.48 11B8.55
ncome from sales of Fieed Assets . . 0.48 0.3z 048 -100.00
daher Inca me 196 L20 0.8 0.54 L3 141,98
Total Revenwe Income : 16338 10000 15072  1D0.00
Segmeant wise Revenus moomea-2014 Segment wiss Aevenue Income-2013
(in million Taka) tin million Takal

_ 196 ppdd4E 04l
» Dparating Inoome 42H3 » Dperating Incame
n IntEmest income u Irierest inoome
w Shame Invesiment & m Share Investmen: &
Oividend income Divicend Inoome
= Income from sales of = Income from sales
Fieed Acats ol Foomsl At
» [Hrerincome m [lker Income
n2:39 oriE
GHOSS PREMILS IMCOME (Turn Owerd
Groes Premium incamea fTurr'h:wEr':l = [ Million Taka)

00.00 54494 55045
I the vear 2014 Gross premium (Turnower) 50000 aq0.22

Income attained Taka 550,45 Million as against 40000 3::15 50

Taka 54494 Million in 2013, an increase of g0 | 20010

LM% The following tables indicates 5 years  onon
Gross premium Income for the years from 2010 0.on

ba 20014, 2010 2l 2014
et Premium Income
Net Premium income : 40000 [ B Million Taka)

SMD.98
In the year 2014 Net premium Income attained 300,00 2635 2T

Taka 300.98 Milion as against Taka 24977  sgopo i
Million in 2013, an increase/(decreased) of - "339“

20.50%. 5vears net premium income are given

Delow oD
2010 201

www.prime-insurance.net
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Dperating Profit {Underwriting Profit):

In the year 2014 Dperating Profit! Income increased to Take 102,98 Million from Taka 97,76 Million
in 2013 - an increase of 5.23%. 5 years operating income are as follows :

Sagment wise aperating Frofit for the year -2014 5 Years Dperating Inoome
{in million Taka) 1 inMillion Taka)
066 159 s Fire W on gy B 2010
1537 ‘ ' = Marirs mZm
= Marne Hull u A2
' = Matar E
W.4d 53,87 B Mscellaneous = 20
Profit before Tax - 5 Years Met Profil befone Tax
(in kiftian Takal
In the year 2004 the company eamed a net  1so00 opEy 843
profit before Tax Taka 13853 Millian while it was ; 82 73 10&8
Taka 12763 Milion in 2013 an increase of 0000 o
B.54%. Last 5 year profit before tax eamed  oqpp
graph is given below
0.00
20na 200 22 2013 P B
Financial Ratio Analysis:
Gross Proft Hato % on Gross Premium Incomea 2517 2312 raAan 46.34
Oparating Income Ratiao % an Gross Premium income 187 1784 18.00 a.00 300
Met Profit fafier tax ) Ratio % on Gross Premium Income 1787 25 55 24.61 18.99 40.43
Current Ratio {Times ) LES: 14621 132:1 183 £.04:1
Dbt 1o Eguity Ratio {Times) eS| 0e5:1 D92:1 050:1 C.9
Frice Earning Rata { Times) 1483 1262 15.57 T 512
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— il
l;g ATIK KHALED & CO.  “oimmmus

Chartered Accountants Fas, : KE-02-7] 24848
e-maul : sk khaled & gmail com
wpbmaty - wowow githbhaled com

Certificate on Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance

To the Shareholders of Prime Insurance Company Lid.

We have examined the compliance with corporate Governance of Prime insurance Company Ltd. for the
year ended 31 December 2014 as stipulated in notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/134/Admin/44
dated 07 August 2012 under section 2CC of the Securities & Exchange Ordinance 1969.

mmmmuﬂmﬂmmmﬂnmml
mmmlﬁmmwmmwumwﬂﬂmm
of the Company. Our responsibility is to provide a certificate about whether the Company is in
mmmﬂﬂmﬂmﬂMWmhuﬂmwmﬂm
examination for the purpose of issuing this certificate was limited to the procedures including
mmnmmuﬁumpwwmmummmﬂmmm#
Mm-ummﬂMmﬁmmmmw
statement on the basis of evidence gathered and representation received. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us we certify that Prime
MWMMM.hnmﬂtdmmmﬂmﬂcmmmmhh
above mentioned BSEC's notification dated 07 August 2012.

ATIKUR RAHMAMN FCA
Partner
Dhaka, ATIK KHALED CHOWDHURY
March 04, 2015 Chartered Accountanis

| 1
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Summary of Accounts
(Segment wise/Class Wise
Operating profit) Performance

Prime Insurance Company has earned gross Fire premium income Tk, 165,68 million, Marne premium income Tk 18900
Frillicn Motor presnium ncoeme Tk43.30 and Miscellansols pramium income Tk 144,20 milllan respectivaly in 2014, Total
Gross Premium Income Tk 55044 million and Operating ncome! Profit Te Y815 million respectively in 2004 which was
544 94 réllion and 7468 millon respectively in 20013, Segment wise Fnancial Result of the Comgarny for the vesr 2014 is
vz below

Gross Premium Income 16568 18900 B11 4336 14429 5Shi)d4 54494 E50 1m
Less: R/l Pramium Ceded 495 5135 182 320 42890 22022 26054 2 -4D32  -1548
Less: B premum on PS8 204 9,6E 0.5 o3 i7Er 2925 BB =537 -15.5
fet Premium Incoma 48,60 12799 004 4013 B4)2 FD0AT 24678 LIS 2049
Ada: Bl Com, Eamed el 10.BE 1494 .28 148 41,5 8.2 238 b2
Adc: Met Premiom Fesarve Retained 2760 40063 1273 176l 8497 107Rd WET -043  -0.40
Total Income: 96.49 17830 371 5902 10057 44309 39595 53l 2633
Less Expensas:

Resena far Lin-epired risk 1847 5120 003 Ie&  Hes 1204 WOTS4 I2.ET a7
Agent Commission paid 2436 ZE2E 1.3 G621 O  TESd4 7264 425 GRS
Manageman Expansas (Revanue &70) JEAD 2426 189 s 3378 12888 06N 2278 2147
Mznagement Expansas (PEL AT) 148 853 037 186 .51 g4Bd4 2309 135 158
et Claims Paid 2.8 R on 1023 149 1586 1.64 802 o4
Ogerating Profit § UAW Besult 410 4534 1012 14.41 417 TEIS T468 347 (BA.2T]
Interast Income - - - - - 4.0 4283 -112 -BE4
Investman: & athers Income - - - - - 5 R B4 ML2E  TIRSS
Oihers Incame 196 1.8 0.6E 5313
Prohit bafore Tax 13854 127.63 1041 H.55
Return an Eguity [%] 354 30 -2z -5Bl
Return om Snarehoiders lund & Equity (%) 2083 2259 <165 =733
Shareholters Fund & Equity (in Milion Taka) G342 SB5O7 9&.80 1713
Sharshalibers Equity [in Million Taka) 3Ead  3ES3

www.prime-insurance.netf
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Prime Insurance Company Ltd.
5 Years Financial Highlights

{as on 31 December)

Amount in Million (BOT)

| | wowtmMmoomon
it EXENEDENET

Operational Performance :

(ross premium Income (Tunover) Sa0ds h44.94 441,24 30537 2000
et premium Income 30098 24877 20634 20350 0294
Manapsment Expensas 12830 1061 9836 992 48,50
et Clzims Paid 1987 .83 Z14bk IRl6 9.7z
Reseree for Un-Exprad business 12041 10754 nray AEAN 54,50
Dprerating {Underwriting) Profit/iloss] 102.99 97.76 7758 2587 5.08
Imvesmant Income & (ners income GO L2205 35,57 4380 43.40
Gross Profit £ (Loss) Before Tax 13853 127.63 i01.68 BOE2 9273
Current tae prowision 4008 41,12 28.21 10,00 950
Net Profit  (Loss) After Tax 9835 B6.51 1247 50B2 BieZd
Earning before interest, Depraciation & Tax 9038 7638 TE29 4215 5338
Met Profit # {Loss) Afber Tax & Resane BO.20 f3ze 48 85 2H.45 .44
Earning Per Share (EF5) atter Tax 2.53 256 2.4 1.80 404
Profitahility and Performance Ratio

Gross Prodit Ratio on Equrty % 3558 370 3454 2273 45.08
Operating Income Ratio on Equity % 24 b ZB.BH 2635 957 2.47
Met Profit Ratio after Tax on Equity (%) £25.26 25.55 24 B2 18.54 40.44
Grass Profit Ratio on gross Premium Income (%) 2517 2342 23.10 1992 46,34
[ps=rating Incame Ratic on gross Premium noome % 18.71 1794 1762 847 254
Met Prodit Ratio an Gross Premivm ncome % (after Tax)  17.87 15,80 1646 16.64 4160
Earning Per Share before Tax (Taka) 3156 7 345 227 4 51
Earning Per Share atfter Tax (Taka) 253 .56 204 1.90 4.04
Liguidity Ratio :

Oebt to Ass=ts Ratio (Tirmeas) 134 LA7 1.58 L1 1.01
Debt to Shareholders Equity Ratio (Times) 0.e0 0.85 09z 0.90 096
Current Ratio [Times) .69 148 132 153 2.04
Retum on sharebolders fund after 1ax (%) 2526 £5.55 24 b2 13949 4044
Retum on Cagital Ermployed after tax (%) 8.25 824 FE:T) G.55 1281
Price Earning Ratis (Trnes) (MPYERS) TH3 1262 1557 28.37 3hlz2
Met Dperating Cash flow per share Taka 2.15 .87 2.1 0.63 066
Statement of Financial Position;

Authorized Share Capital 100000 100000 100000 100000 1,000.00
Issued Subscribed and Paid -Up Capital 369,01 338,53 294,37 FO7.81 20585
Shareholdors lund oty pE3aZ 565.07 47856 40609 32893
Aeserve & Contingeat Accounts 2740 226,54 184,20 13848 B2
Currznt lignilities 528,85 47789 44214 36538 3603
Wit Lusront Assets: B891.74 583.23 Tear 64382 55085
Totel Assets NS2.31 1042596 G207 17547 B489.96
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Prime Insurance Company Ltd.
5 Years Financial Highlights
(as on 31 December)

Amount In Milllon (BOT)

i EXETEETNETNIET

Shareholders Infoemation :

Cash aividend per Share (%) 0% 0% % 0% 0%
Stock tividend paid per Shane 5% 15% 15% 0% 0%
Total dividend paid per Share (%) 15% 15% 15% 10% 30%
Dividend Payoul Ratio (%] h9.29% HB.5YR J00%% 3263R  TAZDW
Dividend Yaild Rato (%) T.EER 4 hd% 397% 1L.BE% 1.89%
Met Azzats Value 663.42 565.07 47856 40609 329493
et Assans Value [Book Value) Per share 1704 1o.65 1620 1517 1.0
Earning Per Share [Taka ) aftar tax 2.53 256 214 140 404
Market Shares Capitalization Ti0E] 109345 2745 144243 326076
Market Value Closing Price Per Share (D3E) 1580 32,30 38,20 2380 15840
Solvency Margin Information :

Regquired Salvency Margin nay n.ao BlES 4184 27.0d
Avallable Sovetcy Margin =703 320,14 cB0Y3 288 109l
Solvency Mamgin Ratio Times) 534 445 4.23 E19 631
Balance Shest Analysis

Sharehalders Equily GE3.42 565.07 47856 40609 32993
Property Plant & Equipment 148.39 14813 141.48 1058 b.14
ket Current Aszats g491.74 T07.43 583.23 0607 B43B2
Current Lishilites : 52889 47789 442.14 365.38 316.03
Investable Assets Quality :

Tatal Investmeant : 715,74 BF3.O7 640.83 s01.06 41516
Cash at Bank (5T & C0O Account) 46,35 084 176 P 4l
Freed Deposil Receipts 406.30 353.00 3208 23548 24492
Share Investrsnt 152.19 17733 156.594 1#hH3  143.31
10 years Govt, Treasury Bond g.00 4.00 4.00 a.0d .00
Building Property 10250 10290 10290 B2 A

Finnd Asspis:

(Iffice Equipment & Others fixed Assels 45449 46.29 3H.5H 18,06 B.14
Total Assets: ng2.3  1042.96 82071 77547 G649.95

iIthers information
Mumiazs af weighted average sharas cutstanding JBU30951 338530001 29437393 2ETEI267 205B55%0

Branch Ofices 20 L) L] 17 i
Mot shareholdars 25 at Dec 31, 2014 52 a0 2953 0oz 1240
urniier of Erployes's as at Dec, 31, 2014 297 303 248 122 151

e heeae—— ]
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Number of Shareholders
as on December 31, 2014

The following table indicates number of Shareholders nold their shares & on Oecember 31, 2014,

Do | s | o | oo
Fa |

1844 20 1.0d
2001 EHIE: 1253 4038
2012 2843 153 5,410
203 1523 3E0 24,98
2004 3752 17 4,56
Wurnbar of Sharehaldes
4300 s
4000 -
3500 .
3000 - e 2t
2 l l
2000 - 1849
Y500
iy l
500 -
a- ;
2010 200 2012 2013 2014
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Market Share Price of Company's
Paid-up Capital (DSE & CSE)

The Compary has listed with both haka Stock Exchange Lid & Chittagong tock Exchange Lid
on March 21, 20001 & March 22, 2001, There was a direct relatonship betwsen the Prime
Irsyrance share price and its trade volume, Prime Inswrance’s share price increase with the
increasing demand of its shares, In 2014, the share price of Prime Insurance Company reached
highest Tk, 40,40 i the month of Februsry and lowest price Tk, 17,50 = the Month of
september 2014 at Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE), Prime Insurance shares trade in the market
{05E & CSEY monthly righest and lowest positions are given below,

Ohaka Stock Exchange (OSE) | Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE)
Particulars

T T T
January, 2014 40.40 32.00 35.80 30.60
Fetruary, 2014 40.40 232.00 41,40 3050
March. 2014 29.50 2950 £8.40 £2.90
April, 2004 2790 e300 £2.60 2250
May, 2014 25.80 22.10 29.60 2280
June, 2014 2410 20.40 22,00 19.00
Juty, 2014 20.80 19.10 20.50 19,20
August, 2004 2120 1760 20.80 18.20
septemiber, 2014 2020 1750 20,50 18.00
October, 2014 23.70 18.80 e300 .10
November, 2014 2170 18.50 23.50 2000
_December, 2004 20.10 18.60 £1.50 18.00
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Graphical Presentation/ Performance in Graphs
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Stock dividend Paid Shareholders Fund
fFEfEEr'Ilﬂl;IE:' fin Millian Taka)
i5 00 BE34d
0
0 EOO s8am
478,56
5
s 4DE0D
ell 400 - 32003
5 300
n I I 200
5 i 100
0 - 0
200 z|:||| 22 2013 20 2000 201 2012 23 2004
Price Earning Ratio Return on Shareholders fund
{Timas (%!
783
1252 28 28 40,44
H 2010 W 2010
2011 2011
H 2012 Hm 2012
m 2013 m 2013
|5.57 114 25.55 2014
o837 24 [2 18,98
Segment wise Operating
Performance in Graphs
Class wise Pramium Income-20014 Class Wise Met Premiurm |ncoma-2014
i Million Taka) {in Miban Taka)
200 189,00 140 12800
165,69 120
150 sk 1o B4
B0
100
EE 4R70 B
" 13 H
o oy 0.03
|:| ——
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We hawve audited the accormpanying financial
statements of Prime Insurance Company Lirmitad, which
comprise the halance shest as at December 31, 2014
and the Statemeant of Comprehensive Income {profit and
less account), statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash fows lor the yaar then endad and a
surnmary of significant accounting policies and other
explanabany noles

Management's Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

Management is respansible for the preparation and fair
presentation of these fmandal staterments  in
accardance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards along with Rules & Regulations [ssued by tha
Inswrance Development & Regulatory duthority (IDRA),
Securities & Exchange Rules 1987, Companies Act 1994
and other Rules B Regulations This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and  maintaining
intermal contral relevant o the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from
miaterial misstatemsnt, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying agpropriate accounting policias
and rmaking accounting estimates that are reasonable in
the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Cur responsibility s to express an apinion on these
financial statements based on aur audit. We conductad
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on
Auditing, those standards reguire that we comply with

Frime insurance Company Lid 55

Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of

Prime Insurance Company Limited

gthical requirements and plan and perfoem the audit to
obtain reasonable atturance whether the fnancial
staterments are free from material misstatement.

A Audit invalves parfarming procedurss to olstain audit
gyidence about the amounts and disclosures in i
financial statements. The procedunes selected degend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessmeant of
the risks of maters misstatement of the fmancial
statements, whether dos to fraud or error. I making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
cantral relevant to the entity’s preparation amd fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are approprata in the
crcurnstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
cantral, A& audit alio includes evaluating  the
appropriatensss of accounting polickes used and the
reasonabileness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation af the financial staternants,

We belizve that the audit evidence we have abtained i=
sufficient and approprista to pravide a basis for our audit
apinian.

Dpinian

In aur apinian, the financial statements give a frue and
fair view of the fimancial position of Prime Insurance
Company Limited as of December 31, 2004, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the vear
then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial
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Reporling Standards along with Rules & Regulation
lssued by the Insurance Development & Regulatory
autharity (IDRA), Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Hul=s 1987 and otiwer applicable Rules & Regulations.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

We also report that;

al we have abtained all the information  and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit
and made dee verification thereof;

[y inour opinion proper books of account as required
by Law hawe been kapt by the company so far as it
appaared from our examination of thasse books;

&b the comparys Statement of Fnancial Position
{Balance Sheet), Statement of Comprebensive
Incame (Profit and Lass Account) and Statement of
Cash Flonis dealt with by the report are inagresment
with the books of accounts;

d) the financial position of the Compamy s at
December 31, 2014 and the profit for the year then
ended hawva been properly reflected in the Financial
Statements and the Fnancial Statements have
been prepared in accordance with Generally
Accepted  Accounting  Principles  {GAAPY  as
applicable in Bangladesh,

Diats; Dhaka
February 22, 2015

el

fl

gl

the expenditures incurred durng Lhe year were far
e purposes of the business of the Company;

As per section 40-C (2} of the Insurance Act 1938 ag
amended, we certify that o the best of our
knowledoe and belie! and according to the
information and  explanation given to us all
expenses of management wherever incurred and
whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of
insurance business of the comparny transacted in
Bangladesh during the yvesr under audit hava been
duly debited to the related Revenue Accounts and
the Statement of Comprehensive Income [Profit &
Loss Account) of the Cormparny:

As per regulation 11 of part 1of the third schedule of
the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended, we certily that
o the bhest of our knowledge and infarmation givan
o us andd & shoan By its books, the company durning
the year under audit has not paid ary persan any
commission in any form outside Banoladesh in
respect of its re-insurance business abroad;

Emphasis of matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to note
no- 4.02 & 15.00 enclosed in the financial statements

Al diBlil,

AHMED FAKER & CO.
Chartered Aocountants



Frirme Inswance Camparry Lid 5?

Prime Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)
For the year ended December 31, 2014

31 December 2014 @ 31 December 2013

Particula K
G | [ Taka

Sharehoiders Equity & Liabilities :
Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital :
100,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10 each 1,000,000,000 1.000,000, 000
Isswed, Subscribed & Paid up Capital:
3,89,30.951 Ordinary shanes of Tk 10 each B.b 389,309,510 338,530,010
Reserve and Contingent Accownt : 7.00 274,111,742 226,540,453
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 7. 155566523 125,468,197
General Reserve fund T.02 7.500.000 7.000.000
Inwestment fluctuation fund 703 50,850,025 40,850,025
Profit & Loss Appropriation Account B0J95,194 _E3.222.231
Sharehoiders' Equity : B63.421.252 565,070,463
Balance of Funds and Accounts: B.00O 120,412,721 107 544,459
Fire Insurance Business 1479922 27,603,892
Marine Insurance Businsss 51231415 53355150
Mator 15,065,507 17611198
Miscellansaus Insurance Business 33645877 B.974.219
Premium Deposits 9.00 41,638,600 45411809
Liabilities and Provisions 366,841,779 324,920,285
Estimated liability in regpact of cutstanding
CLairms whether due or intimated 10.00 45,976,128 349,694 999
Amount dus 1o other parsons o bodies
CATYING on insurance husiness .00 100630870 94,042.754
Sundry Creditars 12.00 GE0.B07,351 T1.894E6,820
Income Tax Provision 13.00 154,927 420 114,744,712
Oeferred Tax 13hb 4 500,000 4,500,000
Total Shareholder's Equity & Liabilities 1192314 352 1.042 956,016

The accompanying nates 110 39 jorm an integral part of these Financal Statemeants,

The Financial Statements wene authorised for issue by the Boerd of Directars on February 22 2005 and sgyned on its behali by

‘Zr“r{“f mm ﬁzm %__

Md. Zskiullah Shahsd Mohammodi Khanam Shah Alam Babul
Chairman Chief Executive Dfficer Director Director

Signe-d a5 per our 2eparate report of same date. ﬂ :E HE I ﬂ

Flace: Dhaka AHMED ZAKER & CO.

Dated: February 22 2015 Charterad Accountants
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Prime Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)
For the year ended December 31, 2014

Pardcular Hote 31 December 2014 W 31 December 2013
Taka

Property and Assels
Non-Current Asses _300.576.474 335.523,795
Building Property (Floor Purchase) 14,01 102800000 102 800,000
Plant. Office Equipments & other Fixed Assets 4.0 A5 486,476 A6, 280 85T
Investment {at cost) 15.00 152,189,996 186,333,938
Current As5els B01,737.6878 707,432 221
Stock of Stationery 16.00 38414 Ei 313-=94'J'
Insurance Stamp in hand 100 430 1324148
Prermium Collection Control Account 17.00 B.G41,168 5268750
Interest accrued but not recenved 18.00 15591162 19,654 636
dmount due from other persons or-bodas
CATYING O INSUrANCE business 19.00 SESB0,074 BB.EA0.TTV
Sundry Debtorstincluding advances, deposits
and pre-payments) 20.00 313,369,025 04,007 856
Investment in Fed Deposit Receipts (FOR) 21.00 406,300,000 53000000
Cash amd Cash Eqguivalents £e.00 47 908 558 32,061,007
Cash in hand 1,558,086 1,216,756
Cash at hank 46,350,472 EIDJEHJ#]
Total Assets 1192,314.352 1,042,956,016

The accampanying nates 1 to 39 form an integral part of these Financial Statemants.
The Financial Staternams waere suthorised for isswe by the Boand of Directors on February 22 2005 and signed on its bekalf by

'Ez e | O .

7£ i o ha _______.__ﬂél

Mid. iullah Shahid Mohammadi Khanar Mazma ua Shah Alam Babul
Chairman Chief Executive Dificer Director Directar

Signed as per our separate repart of same date, ﬂ E " { {

Blace: Ohaka AHMED £AKER & CO.

Dated: February 22, 2015 Charered Azoountants
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Profit & Loss Account)

For the year ended December 31, 2014
Particular MNote

Operating Profit / (loss) transierred from

Fra Inswance Hevenws Account

Marina Insurance Revense Account

Motor Insursnce Reveniue Account

Misc. Insusance Ravenus Account

Mon-Operating Income ;

iimterest, Dividend and Rents not applicable to any

particular fund or accont)

Interest income 2500
Ehare Irvestment & Dividend Incoma £6.00
(itner income 27.00

Toral Income

Less: Expenses of Management

inot applicable to any particular fund or account)

Directors fees 28.00
Advertisement & Publicity

Aydit feas 29.00
Oonation & subscription

Legal & professional Jess

Oepracation

Registration feas 30.00
Meeting Expensas

Incentive Bonus for Employees (Perlormance bonus) 12.06.00
Lease Rental

Interest on Margin Loan

Profit before Tax :
Erovisiontor Tax 13ia
Oeferred tax assestsfiahilities 13h

Brofit after tax transferred to Profit & (Loss) Appropriation Account

Earnings Per Share atter tax
Total:

102,989,065
11.585.029
64,344,243
16,373,030
10,686,763

160,380,360
30008342
10,318,758
LO63.260

163,370,425
24,845,926

1,720,000
b46,834
200,000
265350
1302618
0,032 468
1,907,204
18056
0,227 256

26050

138,533,499

4082708

98,350,791
2.53
163,370,425

The accompanying notes 110 38 form an integral part of these Financal Statements.
The Financial Statements werz authorissd for issue by the Board of Directars an February 22, 20015 and sigred on its behali by:

ERranoom

3 December 2004 B 31 December 2013

97.764.460
15806718
67.821.974
21814840
{7.679.072)

32,953 861
42831234
B,830 656

128297

150,718,321
23,090

1,245,000
453,842
200,000
283,700
1085142
8,417,685
1,940,830
410,578
9,023,007
30,327

127.628.210
40621555
500,000
BE.506.655

222
150,718,321

e  Lags?

-__-_—'_—
Shah Alam Babul

iullah Shahid Mohammaodi Khanam
Chairman Chief Executiee Officer [irector Director
Signed &s per our separate report of same date, ﬂ i B ! E:
Flace: Ohaka AHMED ZAKER & CO.
Dated: Febroary 22, 2015 Chartered Accourntants
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Prime Insurance Company Ltd.
Profit & Loss Appropriation Account
For the year ended December 31, 2014

31 December 2014 [l 31 December 2013
i i
Opening Balance of Appropriation Accounts a2ze.eq A5 B48T7
ProfitAlloss) carmed forwand dunng the year O& 350,731 BE.506.655
Total Profit atter Tax: 151,573,022 135,355,420
Appropriation:
Resarsa 'or exceptional losses 1.01al A0.008327 4977109
Stock Dividend Paid for the year 2013 R0,Tra.50 44156089
General Reserve Fund 02 500,000 S00,000
Inwestrmant fluctuation fund T3 10,000,000 12 500,000
Retained Earndngs balance transferred to Balance Sheet 60,195,104 53222211
Total 151,573,022 135,355,429
Earning Per Share (EPS Taka 10/= each) 253 222
Price Earning Ratio (P/E Ratio HTimes) 7.83 12.62
Weighted Average No. of outstanding Share 38,830,951 38,930,951

The accompanying notes 1 1o 39 form an integral part of these Financal Statements.
The Financial 3tatements wene authorised for issue by the Bosrd of Directors on February 22, 2015 and signed on its behatt by

iullah Shahid Mohammaod| Khanam MNazm Shualy Alarm Babul
Chairman Chief Executive Cfficer Diractor Dirpctor
SIEII'IEU &5 per pur separate regort of same data, 5 E E !i E:
Flace Ohaka AHMED ZAKER & CO.
Dated: February 22, 2015 Chartered Accountants
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Prime Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2014

tmount in Taka
Particular 01 013

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Turnowver against Insyrance Business and others 250457513 Sad 841,005
Payment for managemsnt expenses.Re-insurance and claims (4420977813 [447,125.858)
Company's income ta Paid to bovermment (Z3.000.000% [£4,055.218)
Received VAT Source VAT, Taxes & athers 35,564,257 2,814,667
Source Tax paid on different Heads (5,390,234} {5.083,524)
VAT paid to Government (30,744,460} (34,940,171
Met cash flow from Operating Activities 83,776.296 72,650.90
Met Operating Cash flow per share 215 187

8. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: - -
Acnuisition of Head office space (395316000 {73, 120,0000
Investment i Stock - (o252
Sales procseds of Investment in share & others al.584, 301 13,240,723
Disposal of fived assets - 481,000
Purchase of Fixed Assets (B.229,087) (16131491}
Fixed Deposit opened (1430000007 (2136000000
Fixed Deposit encashed RO T00aon 180,779,000
Interest received I ISTO36 42145 609
Dividend received 3,763,565 5,280,284
Margin lnam paid - -
Interest paid on Margin [oan 2hb,050 =l
Met cash flow from Investing activities {ET EJ.E‘H B35} (652.927,305)

C. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Dividerd payable - -
Dividend paid - :
Met cash flow from financing activities = =
Increased {Decreass) m Cash and Cash Eguivalent[A+8+C] 15847 4B 97231506
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 32081097 22337 54]
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the closing of the year 474908558 32 061,007

fokbom mh{" ﬂﬁ_

%_: f'a_lf“
Md. Zakiullah Shahéd

——
Mohammodi Khanam Shah Alam Babul
Chalrmnan Chief Expoutive Officer Direcior Director
Signed as per our separate report of same date ﬂ t !B I f:
Flace: Dhaka AHMED FAKER & CO.

Dated: February 22. 2015 Charterad ACcountants
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Prime Insurance Company Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended December 31, 2014

.00 LEGAL FORM OF THE COMPANY :

The Company was inconporated as a public limited company on 215t Manch 1996 undsr the Corrpanias Act
1994 and obtained registration from the Insurance Development & Regulatory Autharity (I0RA) former
Chiet Controller of Insurances, Gowernment af the People® Republic of Bangladesh an March 31st 1996
concurrently. The company has abfained registration certificate from the Insuracne Development &
Regulatary Authority [IDRA). The company is engaded in the business of all types of insurance ather than
life as per Insurance Act, 1938 a2 amended. The company & listed in both Dhaka and Chittapong Stock
Exchange as a public raded company.

1.0 Address of Registered Office and Place of Business of the Company
The registersd  office of the company & located at B3, Dilkusha CA%, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh, The
business operation of the company are baing carried out through 20 beanches located in all over

Hangladesh,

.02 Principal Activities of the Company :
The princigl object and activities of the company is to carry on all kinds of Insurance business, guarantse,
and indemnity businezs other than e inswrance business. Thenz were na significant changes in the nature
iof the principal activities of the Company during the year 2014 under revies,
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103 Date of Financial Staterments Authorized for Issue
Financial Statements of the Company tor the vear ended December 31, 2014 wem authorized for issue on
Februany 22, 2019 in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Qirectors of the Company

200 Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies and Other related Policles Information:

.01 Basis of Accounting Preparation ;

The financial statements of the Company under reporting have been prepaned under historical cost
comvention in - going concer cancept and on accrusl basis in accordance with Generally  Accepted
dccounting Principles (GAAF) and practice in Bangladesh, Discloswe of financizl information as required
by Insurance Act 2010 have been complied with while preparing statement of financial position, Statement
of Comprehensive Income, and Revenue accounts for specific classes of inswance busines in the form set
forth in the first. second and third schedule of the Insurance Act and also in compliance with the Company
Act 1994,

202 Management Respansibility:
The management of the Company are respensible to reporting and preparation of financizl statements true
and fair veiw of the company's affairs in compliance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRS] and existing accounting standards and applicable Laws,

2.03 Directors Responsibility Statements:

Thi Board of Directars are also responsible fior the preparation and Pressntation of financial statements
under s=ction 183 of the Companies Act 1994, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, listing
regulation of Ohaka Stock Bxchangs Ltd, and Crittagong Stock Exchange Lid and &s per the prowision of ®
The international Accounting Standards Committee” {(1A50), According to the "International Accounting
Standard (145] -1 ° and in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants on Bangladesh [ ICAE ) Presentation of Financial Statements” the
complete set of Financial S1atements include the following companents ;

i} Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet),

il} Ztatement Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Account.)

it} Statement of Profit and Loss Appropriation Account,

W} Statement of Cash Flows.

V] Statement of Changes in Equity.

Wil Motes to the Fmancial Statements and Significant Accounting Policies.

2.04 Basis of Presentation;
The Balance Shest has been prepared in accordance with the regulations &s contained in Part — | of the
First Schedule and as per Form A" as set forth i Part — || of that Schedule, Revenue Account of each class
of general nsurance husiness has been prepared in accordance with the requlations as contained in Part —
| of the Third Schedule and as per Form 'F as set farth in Part — Il of that Scheduls of the Insurance Act,
1938 as amended and adopted  irsurance Act 20000 The classified summary of the assets has been
preparsd in accordance with Form “AA" as set forth in Part — Il of the aforesaid Act

] Method of Preparation:
The Financial statements have been drawn up on mercantils method.
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il Compliance Statements and General Rules & Regulations:
The financial statements have besn preparsd and disclosures of information have been made in
accordance with the requirements of irsurance Act1938 (New Act2000) Insurance rules 958, the
companies Act, 1994, the Secuwrities and Exchange Rules 1987, the lsting rules of Ohaka Stock Exchangs
arnd Chittagong Stock BExchangs, and tirme to time Guidaline: from insurance Developrment and Regulatory
Authority rules and regulations

T comply with the Intermational Accounting Standards and Internationa Financial Reparting Standands as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as Bangladesh Acoounting
Standands (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Repoarting Standards (BFRS) and other applicable laws and
reguibations.

Cormpliance with the Core 1AS £ IFRS Or Compliance of Bangladesn Accounting Standands (BAS) and
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS )

These financial statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with the spproved
acrounting and reporting standards as applicable in Bangiadesh. Approped accounting standards cormprise
of International Accounting Standards (1A5) and Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (FRS) as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh. As of 31 Decernber 2014 status and
aplicability of Bangladesh Accounting Stanoards (BASs) and Banpladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRSs) in the case of Prirne Insurance Company are as under -
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Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and

Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), Effective [ate  BASNo  Applicablity
Preseitation 4l Finaneial Slaterenss 11an. 2007 || Appliea
Imventaries 1lan2007 £ | Applied
Stalement of Cash Flows Uan1sas | 7| Applied
Acrounting Policies. Changss in Apcounting Estmabes and Emors. 1lan207 B | Applied
Everas aler the halance Date 11an1599 0| Appled
Construction Confracts 1 kan. 2096 i | W

I Tases 1lan 139 12| Applisd
Property. Mant and Equipmant Uan200? | 16 | Applied
Lecries 11an 2007 7 A

Reranug 1lan 2007 8 Applied
Empiyee’s Benefts 11an2004 19 Appliad
Apcourting for Govermment Granss and 0 sclosuns of Govermmant assstanca 1lan g 20 HrA

Tre Efects of Changes in Fareign Exchange Rates 11an2007 21 Apglied
Borrowang Casts ~ 1lan2010 #3 | Applied
Related Party Disciosures Vanz007 | 24 | Appled
ACcaurTting and Reporting oy Ratisgmant Bergfit Flans 2007 | 26 | Applied
Consolitiated and Separste Financial Statemrents 11an2000 27 | Applest
Immsament in Associates 1an,2007 P8 | HotAgglied
Financial Aeporting in Fyperinflaticnany Boonomics Man2013 | 23 | Mot Aggied
Itarests: i cint Vartres V2007 | N [ N
Rnancal ralhurents  Fressmaticn 1 kan 2000 12| Appled
Farring Per Sharws 2007 | 33 | Applied
Intefim Finacial Reparting 11801539 M| Appled

Iz et ol At Han2005 | 36 | Applic
Provtsions, Cantingent iabilries anc Contingent Assets 11an2007 k) Appliea

[ — | lan 2008 8 WA
Financial Instuments - RECOQNITin and Messurement 11an2000 19 Appliad
[ a— | lan 2007 A0 Appliect
Apgricultune an2007 | 41 | WA

Tithe of Adopted IFAS as BFRS Efactive Date  BRRS Mo
First Time Adapticnol intemational Anancial Reporting Si2ndards T lanFa0e I | LT
Sharm Fuasar Paymant | 12007 2 A
Business Combinations | terzmo 3 Applied
Iruranca Cortracts | Van 2010 4| e
Hon-Cumant Assals held Head & Sale and DFsconrinued aperation 1lan2007 5 W
Fxploeatinn kar and Evalustion of Mineral Besources ”I. Iun_.F'[i:I? E Hh!.
Financial instruments : Disclasure | Vian200 |7 | Appien
Oparetng Sogmants Menzol0 | B[ Appled
Financal ‘ralnirents Edapied by ICAD & o Applisd
Consolidased Fnarcial Ssatemant gring ta puklishin . II:I . ;-I;r;.;;in'l .
loint Arangemens 200 . "|:|- - i H.l;ﬂ. %]
Oscinsure af intamasts in ather Enbties :E'InEIrm ddati an or IE :- . 1'-I|'A_- _-_
Fair Viale Measremant aiier | lan 2073 3 LT

IFRS for SMES | BFAS For SME (Small ard Medium Size Entities) an201
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i) Last Year's Figures Rearranged and adjusted
Last yoar's Bigures have been rearranged and adjusted wherever considered necessary ta confirm with the
cusrent year balances.

iv] Basis of Measuremeant
The financial slatermentls have been prepansd on the historical cost basis excepl for Bwestments in ok
exchanges ahich ane messured at far value.

v} Functional and Presentational Curency
These financial statements ane prepaned in Bangladesh Teka (Taka £ TK.), which s the companys functional
currency. All informaltion presented in Taka has Doen foundad 10 the neane<) Taxa (BOT).

¥il Going Concem Basis
The Cormpeny has adequate resoufces 1o continde (n (ke operation for (he ferseaable fulure For this
reason the Direclors continue 1o &3001 going concern basis in preparing the financizl statements. The
current credit facilities and edequate resources for providing sufficient funds to meet the presant
reguFerments of its exsling business and oparations.

vii} Interim Financial Reporting:
In accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS-34) . Interm Fnancial Reporting publicly
traded entities encourages to provide interim financial reports that confirm to the recogaition,
measurement and disclosure principles et out in this standard. Timely and reliable intrim financial
repOrting improves the ability of investors, creditors, and others to understand &n entity's Capacity 1o
gererate earmings and cash flows and its finacial condition and bguidity.

Prime Insurance Company apply the same accounting policias in its interim financial statements &5 are
applied in its annual financial statements,

wiil} Reporting Period
Financial statements of the company consistently cover one calendar year from 1 January, 2014 o
Decermier 31, 2014,

ixj) Branch Accounting :
e company has 20 [ Twanty) branches under its umbnella without having any overseas branch up o the
year ended Decamber 31, 2014. Thie accounts ol tha branches are mantained at the Head office level, Only
petty cash books are maintained at the branch level for meeting day to day cash expenses

¥}  Bangladesh Electronic Fund Transfer Metwork (BEFTM)
The Comgany has signed a MOU agreement with Standard Chertered Bank for Cash management
solution and inked on August £, 2013, The Company has started Its all ramittance payments through
Bangladesh Elactronic Fund Transler Network commonly known a5 BEFTM from 15t Septermiber, 2013 lor
smaathly bankimg ransaction for its busness operations, best possible, best services to the clients,
shareholdaers and employea's payroll.
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£.05 Significant Accounting Policies

i} Revenue Recognition [ BAS-18)
Revenwe is recognized in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS-18) Revenue unless
otherwise mentioned of otherwise guided by the separate BASBIRS

iy Underwriting Prembum Income ;
Premium income is recognized when insurance policies ane issuad and pramium collectad, The sum of
premium income as appeansd in classified Revenue Accounts is net of the refund made, Re-insurance
ceded and Re-insurance premivm on P58,

i} Public Sector Business (PSB):
A5 Per Government decision effective from April 1990, all the Public Sector Insurance Business 100% is
baing underwritter by Sadharan Bima Conporation, 50% being retained by Shadharan Bima Corporantion
and the balance equally divided to 47 private sector msurance companies.

The prermium in respect of Company’s share of Public Sector Insurance Business (FEB] is acoounted for in
thia year i which the relevant statement of accounts from Shadharan Bima Corparation is received, The
statements of account for the pericd from July 2003 to June, 2014 have been received from SBC and the
Company’s share of P3B for the aforesaid period has been recognized in these financial statements
gcrordingly, Such method of account for the Public Zector insurance Business (PSB} has been consistantly
followed,

il Re-lnsurance Ceded and Accepted

a) Re- Insurance Ceded and Accepted with Sadharan Bima Corporation;

Mecessany adjustment in respect of Re-insurance ceded and accepted in Bangladesh hias duly been made
in respective Revenwe Account as per Treaty between the Company and Shadharan Bima Corporation
{5AC) and Foreign Ae-Insuner,

b} Re-Insurance with Foreign Re-inswrer :

Fifty percent of the re-insurable general insurance business shall be re-insured with the Sadharan Bima
Corporation and the remaining fifty percent of such business may be re-insured either with the Corporation
or with ary other insurer whether in or gutside Bangladesh.

vl Cower Notes Converted into Policy (CCP )
Amounts received against ssue of cover notes that hawve not converted into policy are not recognised as
income. The cover ngte which were previousty issued are conwerted into insurance poficy or at the expiry of
one year cover note a5 per circular of Shadharan Bima Corporation (S800).

vi}  Imvestment Imcome
al Interest on Fxed Deposit Beceipts (FOR) and 10 {Ten] years Bangladesh Government Treaswury Bond

tBGTR) are accounted for on accrual hasis after making provision for income tax deductible at sounce,
Interest on STO account amd other income are recongnized on cash hases
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bl Income onlnvestment in marketable securities has been taken into sccount at reslzed amount earmed and
received on its disposal SurplusAdeficith of cost over the market value of the Securities inhand at Balance
Sheet date nas not been taken into account

¢ Cash Dividend income and Stock Dividend from Investrment:
Divigand income on share investments il any, ane recagnized on cash basis and shown in Prodit & Loss
account. For stock dividend, recedved by the company against its investment, numizer of shares ncreased
and average cost of investment decreased

2.06 Fixed Assets :

i1 Valuation of Governrment Bond:
104 Ten} years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond (BGTB) f Secunties are stated at cost

i} Valuation of Imvestment of Share / Debenture and Mutual Fund ;

Irvestment In stocks. shares and other securities are recognized In the lnancial statements at cost
considering long term invesment and these are revalued at regular interval Increases or decreasas in the
value of investment are recognized in the Financial Statement as per [85-39 Financial Insturments”
Increases or decreases in the waluwa of investment in listed share are recognized in the financial statarments
considering avarage mowerment of market price as the capital market of Bangladesh |s volatile and market
price of the stocks and shares are changes very frequently. Decreases in the market value on stocks and
shares are recognized in the prodit & loss Accaunt as per (A% -39 * Financial Instrurments”,

iy Waluation of Fooed assets

Building Property.Plant and Equipment :

All fixed assets are stated at cost bess accurnulated deprediation as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard
(BAS) -16, "Building Property, Plant and Equipment®. The cost acguisition of an asset comprise s
purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for i1s
intended use inclusive of inward freigiht, duties and non- refundable taxes

Recognition of Fived Assets :

The company recognizes in the camrying amount of an lem of property, plant and equipment the cost ol
replacing part of such an item when that cost & incuwred if itis probable that the future econgmic benefits
embodied with the iterm will fiow to the company and the cost of the items can be measured relliably
Mormal expenditure incurred after the assets have been put info operation such as repakrs and
maintenarce other than major replacements renewals and or Detierment of the assets are charged off a5
revenue expenditure in the perigd inwhich it is Incurmed,

Depreciation on Bullding Property, Plant & Equipments ;

Building Froperty, Flant & Equipment are cepreciated following the reducing balance method on the basis
of life expectancy of the assets in accordance with BAS-16, Depreciation on newly acguired assels is
charged on an average six month while no depreciation is charged on assets retwing during the year, As the
company did not avall the use of space Ouwing the year as such the company has not charged
Depreciation on Purchase of Head office space , The Building Property, Plant & Eguipment are depreciated
at the foliowing rates
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Items Aate %
_ Buiging Property (Head ofice Space) [
| Motor Vehicles 20%
Fusmiiture & Fixtures | 0%
Office Equipment 15%
Electrical Equipment | 15%
Computer 20%

The walue of all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and in the annexed Classified Summary of Assets
drawn unin accordance with form &A% of part | of the First Schedule to the Insurance Act 1938, have baen
reviewed and the balances ane in agreement with the Balance Sheet amount and Form A48 amaount,

Thee gaim o Ioss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset & cetermined &5 the difference between
the sale proceeds and the carmdng  amount of the asset and recognized in the statement of
COmMprenensive mcome,

De-recognition

An item of Bullding property. Plant and Equipment is de-recognised wpon dispasal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use, Any gain or (055 arising on de-recognition of the asset is
incluged in the statement of Comprehensive income in the year the asset is de-recognoed.

Impairment of Assets

A5 per Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 36 : The carmying amounts of the company's non- current
a55ets, other than defermed tax as5e15 ane reviewed at each reporting date to determinge whether there is
any indication of mpairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated. An impairment loss is recognized if the carmying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit
exceads its estimated recoverable amownt. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income, Considering the present conditions of the assets, management concludes that
thera is no such indications exdst.

207 Employee's Retirement Benefit Scheme
Prime Insurance Company Lid. offers a number of benafit plan for all permanent Employess of the
company which includes Contrioutony Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Ezm leave benefit, Festival bonus and
Incentive bonus an profit which have been accounted for in accordsnce with the provision of Bangladesh
Accounting Standard (BAS) -19, "Employes’s Benefit® basis of enumeration the above berefits schemes
cperated by the company are outlined below,

i Provident Fund
Linder defined Contribution scheme, Company operates duly recognized Provident Fund managed by
independent Board of Trustees for all permanent employess except those who are on contract basis. The
eliginle employess contributes & 10% of their bizsic salary, The company’s contribution to the schemea are
charged to Profit & Loss Account in the year inwhich they relate,



Prime Insurance Comgpany Lio T 3

i} Gratuity fund:

The Company operates a funoed gratuity fund scheme duly recognized by National Board of Revenus
(MER} on December 4 2011 under the management of independent Board of Trusteas. The fund is operated
by Board of Trustees consisting of one Chairman and three Members of whom 2 {two} are taken from the
Board of Directars including Chairman, All confrmed employse's are entitted to receive one month basic
pay for each completed vear of services after completion of minimum (07} seven yvears of services with the
cormpany as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS] =19 "Employes Benafits”. Basic pay in this regand
represent the last besic of the employee. The management of the company in its Board mesting
no-116/2008 dated 22, September 2008 approved the Gratuity Rules. Adequate provision has been made
in these Financial 3tatements.

i,  Health Plan Policy :
The comparry has been cperating a Health Plan Policy for 2l Permanent ermployess for the supporting of
medical assistance as per hestth plan policy terms & conditions

Iv. GroupInsurance Policy :
The caomgany has been operating & Group Insurance policy for all Perrmanent employees for the supporting
of family assistance after geath of any Employes’s as per Group Inswane Policy terms & conditions,

v. Incentive Bonus
The campany has resorted to & policy namely ncentive Banus Scheme for its employvee who meets certain
criteria based on their annual performance &scerained on net profit after Tax with the apprmval of the
Annual General Meeting and the paid armaunt ane accountad for the year 1o which it relates,

vii  Home Repairs Loan and Transprot Facilities Assistance ;
‘With a view to long term commitment of deserving emplovess. the Company has introduced Employes's
Home repairs Ipan and Transpart facilities. ALl Perranent employees of the compary has Been enjoying
the Home repairs Ioan facilities without interest and Transport facilities enjoved by 2l of Head OHfice
employes's whose rank stands above Assistant Manager.

2.08 Corporate Governance |
The company has given the pricety to the compliance of the ndes, reguiations and guidenlines of insurance
Development & Regulatory Authority, Mational Board of Revenue & Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission, The Company has complied with all related Bangladesh Accounting Standards &5 adopted by
Lhe Institte of Chartered Accauntants of Bangladesh

2.09 Balance of Funds & Accounts (Un-expired Risk Reserva)
aurplus # Deficit on Revenue Accounts has besn arrived at after making necessany provision for un-expined
risk @ A0 of Mel primium Income on Fire, Mator, Miscellaneaus Marine carge and 100% an Marine Hull
busmess concemn,

2.10. Allocation of Management Expenses ;
As per section 40{C-2) insurance Act 1938 as amended insurance Law 2010 all relevant Managarnent
expenses have been allocated amongst different Revenue Account in respect of Fire, Marine, Maotor and
Miscellaneous insurance busingss On pro-rata bDasis at their respective gross premiam Income.
Management expanses as charged to Revenus Accounts amounting to Te. 12,80,95,040/= repressnts
23.42% of Gross Premium Income of Tk 55,04.52513/= and 4282% of Nei Premium Incarme
Te30,09 83 265/~ which was 19.47% and 42.47% in 2013,
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21, Cash Flow Statement ;
Cash Fliow Statement is prepared i accondance with 185 -7 and Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS)
-7 Cash Flow Statement’ and the cash flow from the operating activities has been presented under direct
method as prescribed by the Secwities and Exchange Rules -1287, Cash Flow statement is broken down
into operating activities. investing activities and financing activities,

212 Foreign Currency Transaction;
All Foreign Currency Transactions are converted into equivalent Taka currency at the ruling exchange rates
on the respective date of such fransaction as per Bangladesh Accounting Standand (BAS § -2 ° The
effects of Changes in Foreign Eshange Rate”,

213 Cash and Cash Equivalents :
According fo BAS-T " Cash Flow Statement” Cash comprises cash in hand and demand deposits and cash
equivalents are shart 1grm, highly liquid investments that are readily convertibds to amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of chanpes in value, 145 -1 "Presentation of Financiad Statements®
provides that Cash and Cash Equivalents are not restricted in use. Considering the provisions of BAS -7 and
&5 -1, Cashin hand and bank balances have been considered as cash and cash equivalents,

214 Appropriation during the Year ;
In acoordance with "LAS-1" Presentation of Financial Statements”® the appropriations for the year have
heen reflected i the statement of change in equity. Ouring the year under review, an amount of Tk,
401182, 7084« has been transfered 1o corporate tex provision as per section 45 of the Inoome Tax
Ordinance. 1984,

215 Comparative informantian ;
Comparative information have besn disclossd in respect of the previous year for all numerical information
in the financial statements includng narrative and descriptive information  when it is relevant for
understanding of the current year financial statements,

Previous year's figure has been restated and rearrangad whensver necessary dus 1o fair presentaion in the
Financial Statements Decermber 31,2004 as per BAS-B “fccounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimate and Errars”.

216 Stock of Stationery & Forms ;
Stock of Stationery & Forms has been valued &t cost price.

217 Re-arrangement of Head of Accounts:
To compdy with the Intermational Accounting Standards and Intemational Fnancisl Reporting Standards as
adopted by the Instituwte of Chartered Accowntants of Bangladesh (ICAR), as Banglanesh Accounting
Standards and Bangladesh Fnancial Reporting Standards, during the year 2013, we have re-arranged
some of Heads of Accounts

3.00 Recognition of Expenses and Taxes ;
Expenses ars recognised on the basis of a direct association betwesn the cost incurmed and the earning of
spedfic heads of income. Al expenditure incurred has been charged w0 the Staterment of Coprehensive
Income in the running  business and in mamntaining the Progerty, Plant and Equipments in state of efficency.
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3.01 Borrowing Costs :
In accardance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS-23) borrowing Costs that ara directly
attributable to the acguistition and construction of 4 gualifying asset fram part of the cost of that asset and
therafore, should ba capitalized. Dther bornoswing costs are recagnized as an expenssa.

ing Provision for Income Taxes:
The comgany has made the income tas prowvision on the basik of BAS-12 "Income Tames” and Income Tax
Ordinance, 1984 as amandad time to time. Provison for Incarmse Tax repredents the sum of e curant Tay
on profit and ceferred tas expernses,

3.03 Current Tax Provision :
The tas currently payable is based on taxable prodits for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the profit and loss account because it excludes ems of income oF expenses that are taxable or
deductible in succeeding years and it further axcludes items that are maver taeable of deductible Tha
Cormpary''s ligbility for current tax s calculated using tex rates that have been enacted an the balance
sheel dale.

3.04 Deferred Taxes:
Deferred Lax (£ recogmized on differences beltwesn the carrying amounts of assels and Labilites in the
financial stataments and the corresponding tax bases wed in he compulalion of taxable prodil and ana
acoounted for using the balance sheod Gability method. Deferred tas labilites are gengrally recognided for
all taxable tempoarary differences. DeHered Lex assets ane generally recagnized far all dedwctable
lerporany differences 1o the exent Uhal it & probeble thal taxable profits will be available posnst which
ych dferences can be utitbed. Adequate provision has been made for Delerred t8x (o proht and loss

SC00UNt .
4.00 Resarve or Contingencies ACcounts
4.01 Resarve for Exceptional lossas

fs per Para Bof 4th Schedule of Income Tax Drdingnce, 1984 1o meet the exceptional losses, campany sets
aside ten percent of the premium income of theyear inwhich it is et 2side from the balance of the prafit
10 Reserde for E:EEFIHEH’IEI[ ossps. A5 pBr INSurance &2 1938 a5 amended 2010, 0% SIATULDNY nesarde |5
mmaintained out of profit by the comganyy to meet any possible futune claims on net premium Income during
the year,

4.02 Imvestment Fluctuation Fund (Fair Value Reserye ) :
The company made imvestmaents in the capital market having 2 large portfodio 8nd incorme genersted fom
the Investrment {realized gain and dividend received) |s credited to the statement of comgrehansive
Income,. The compary has made & provision considering the average movernent of market price as the
capitel market of Bangladesh is volatile and market price ol the stocks and shares are changes very
Irequently and any effact on increase or decrease are transierred to the Investrment Fluctuation Fund
subseQuUenthy

4.03 General Reserse Fund @
e company creates a General Reserve Fund from the curment year prodit to awoid future contingency.
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4.04 Provision far Contingent Liabilites and Assets |
According 10 BAS -37 : "Provision, Contingent Labilities and Contingent Assets” the Com@any recognizes
the provision in the balance sheat when the compamy has a legal or constructive abligation a5 a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations.

4,05 Segment Reporting :
# usiness segment is @ distnguishable component of the company that i engaged in providing senices
that are sulgject to nsks and returns and are different from those of other busness segments, The company
accounts for segment reporting of operating resuits of each segment, The Compary Ras four primary
business sagments lor reporting purposes namely Fire, Manne, Motor and Miscellaneous.

5.00 Earning Per Share (EPS) .
Thie company calculates Eaming Per Shane (EPS) in acoordance with BAS -33; "Earnings Per Share®, which
has been shawn on  the Stetement of Comprehenswe Income (Profit and Loss ) in the Fimancial
Statements.

5m Basic Earning Per Share:
This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year (et profit atter taxation and provision),

For calculation of besic earning and weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
year, the following formulas have been used

5L . Amount in Taka
Particular
| No. U zzoa | 3nzzm3

a Eamning Attributable to the ordinany shareholders (Net Profit after Tex during thewear ) 9R3S50,791 | BRS06656

. I:| - I'_'In:lrnaf',' share -s;t I51. laruary, 2013 JJEEEIEII:I’I 1 EQAJTJQE

- Bonus Share ksued. - 5.077.950 I 4415608 .
i & - ‘Weighted fverage number of Ordinary shares outstanding during the year, - 33.93&951" - 33853001 I
. d. - Restated Weighted fwverage number of ordinary sharss - 3R430.95] i 2930951 .
. e - E-asil.: iEami-ngg Par EIharE al"n;r '.ra: - 553 - EE.E
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Basic Earnings :

This reprasants earnings [or the wear attributabbe to ofdinary sharaholars, As thar was nd pralenence
dividend, minority intersst or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has been cosidered as
fully attributable 1o the ordinary sharaholders.

‘Weighted average nurmber of ordinary shares outstanding during the year :

This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning plus the number of ordnary

shares [ssued during the year multiplied by & time-weighted factor. The time welghting factor i the

number of days the specific shares outstanding as a propartion of the tofal number of days during the pear,
5.02 Diluted Earming Per Share :

Diluted Earming Per Share reflects the potential dilution that could acowr if additional ardinary shares are

assumid to be lssusd under socurties of contracts that entithe thelr holdars to obtain crdinany shares In
future, to the extent such entitlernent is not subject to wnresloved contingencies.

At December 31 2014 there was no scope for dilution and hence no diution EPS |s reguired 1o be
caiculated,

600 Additional Information on Financial Statements for the year 2014

b.a Disclosure of Company's Authorized, lssued, Subscrited and Paid up Capital:

Amount in Taka
L2204 NNE2m3
Burhorized Share Capltal; 1.000,000,000  1,000,000,000
10,00,00,000 Ordinzry shares of T 10 gach
6. Issued, Subscrived and Pabd up Capital :

1.50,00,000 Ordinary share of 10 each, 150,000,000 150,000,000
Bonus Share ssued ditferent year; 2.30,30,951 Bonus share of 10 each 249,305,510 1R8.530.010
Paid- up Capital : 389,300,510 338,530.010
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Particulars 2014 2013

Cateqary of Sharehoklers Mo of Shares| %of halding Mo, of Shares | % of balding

hioiding hiolding

| A Group-A -Sponsars & Directors -175.54,263
| shares of Tk 10 each fully paid in cash. 17,554,263 4500% 15312413 45.23%
| B.Group"B" -Others:  203.76,688 shares ol
| Th.I0 each fully paid in cash 21376688 |  5491% 18540588  54.77%
| 1. BankICE'sMF & Insurance 5,640,676 4% 4,512,541 13%
| 2 Employes's = 0% = 0% |
| 3 ICH Investors Accounts 4,208,110 % 373825 1%
| 4, General Public & others 11,437,302 9% | 10.288,796 0%
| Total 38,930,951 00% 33,853,000 100%

Classification of sharaholders as per their share holdings as on December 31.2014:

Group-"A" Sponsors Directors & Directors

Mo, of share Mo of share % of Total % of Total
holding paid up capltal

|

. ! ‘ ‘

| 10001-50060 - | - -

| 50001100000 T0E98 | 1 0.40 018
100001-300000 | go3543 | 5 | 566 | 255
30000 -600000 | 1436390 | i | sE | 3,69

 B00001-1500000 150063 532 7| &’ | 3w
1500001-5000000 : | =

| Toml 17,554,263 2% | w0 | 4509

M. ol share T 0 wal Tatal
paid up capital
| OO-5000 | 4530,648 | e | 22e0 | 1241
| 5001-}0000 | 1000930 | 130 | T 257
| 10001-50000 | 2761664 | w7 | 252 | 708
| soo01-100000 | 1555030 | Z | 727 | 199
100001-300000 1691456 i 791 43
300001-600000 1334847 5 B.24 343
£00001-1500000 1248175 | 1 584 3.21
| 1500001-5000000 | 6853828 | 2 | 3253 | 17.86 :
| Total 21,376,688 726 | 100.00 | 54,91
Grant Total (AeB): 38,930,951 352 | | 10000

50,77.950 Bonus shares of Te10 each Vabued at Te.5,07,79,501 for the year 2013 has besn
transfarred to Paid up Capital account during the year 2014
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7.00 Reserve and Contingent Accounts :
The Company has been made some exceptional reserves from Net profit to mest any future contingencies
e Claims bosses or any sudden future fund crisis. Thesa reserees are solvency margin of the Company.
DOetails are as hereunder:

Amount in Taka

EPEEVIN NN a0 31122013
Reserve for Exceptional losses (701} | 155566523 | 125468197
General Reserve fund (7.02) 7500000 |  7.000,000
investment Fluctuation fund (Fair Value Aeserve) | 703 | 50850025 | 40850025
Retained Eamings (24.00) 50,195,194 | 33222231
Total Reserve & Surplus : £14M.M42 | | 226340453 |
7.00 Reserve for Exceptional Losses:

A per Faragraph 2 of Farth Schedule of Income Tax Drdinace 1984, A5 earller, for the year, 10% af the net
premium incame was transiernsd 1o reserve for exceptional losses. Details of calculation 82 hereunder:

Amount in Taka

Partscular Hobes Mo, 31122014 1112.2013
Opaning balances Notes Mo, | IEE.dEE.IQE___f_ 100401087
Agd-Transferred during the year (Tax exempted] 100a E_UD_EIE.':E _eASTIe
Closing balance as on December 31,2014 155.5&5.523___:_ 125,468,196

7.01a Classwise Exceptional Loss Reserve :
This represents profit s21-aside during the year under review at 10% of net premium allowed as expenses to
mest Exceptional Losses. The aforesaid set—aside of profit has been allowed as expenses by paragraph
B2} of 4th Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 1984,

Ar 1053 of Metr Premium o
Armount in Taka
JL12.2014 JL2.2013

Met
Pramium

Particular

10% Exceptional Loss Reserve on Net Premium | |

(1. Fire Insurance Businass 48,699 806 4860981 | 690087
02, Marine Insurance Business 122020980 | 12803000 | 11429782
03. Watar Insurance Business 40138767 ADBETT | 4402800
04, Miscellanenus Insurance Busness 84,114,693 BANAED | 2243555
Total 300,083,265 30098327 | 24877010
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7.02 General Reseree Fund Account:
The company has created a Gensral Reseree fund from financial year 2009 for avoiding any sudden fund
crisis and contingency in future,

Ampunt in Taka
3.12.2014 3li2.2ma3
Opening Balance : Tan0un00 5,500,000
Ac: Transterred during the year _ son0op 500000
Closing balance as on ODecember 31,2014 7,500,000 7,000,000
7.03 Investment Fluctuation Fund (Fair Value Reserve ) . Aot in Taka
3.12.2004 3.12.2013
Opening Balance 40,850,025 26,350,025
Add: Provision made during the year __1o0oogoo 12500000
Closing balance as on December 31,2014 50,850,025 40,850,025

8.00 Balance of Fund and Accounts (Un-Expired Risk Reserve) :

As per para 27A(2)(b) Insurance Act, 1938 * for the purpase of Sub-section (1) the cormpany has made
mecestary provigion for Un-expired ritk reserve during the year @40% of net premium on Fire, Marine,
Motor, Miscellanious and 100% on Marine Hull business. Classwise Un-expired risk reserve details are as

Tollows:
; Met Amount in Taka
Class of busines
Premiym  Percemtage 4,55 31.12.2013
1. Fire 4BE09806 |  40% 19,479,922 27603893
02 Marine 127907632 | 40% 51,190,055 40,638,451
03, M2rine Hull 32360 100% 32,360 12,726,599
03. Motar 40138767 |  40% 16,055,507 17,611,198
04, MiscellaneoLs B4N4EO3 |  40% 13645877 B,974.219
Total | 300,983,265 | 120412721 107,544,460
9,00 Premium Deposit:

The above mentioned amount includes premiem received against cover notes ior which palicies hawve not
been =sued within 315t December, 2014, While the risks against non-marine and marine hull have been
azsumed from the issuance of cover notes, risk against maring cargo have not been assumed until
shipment adivoes are provided and accradingly policies an issued.

Closing balamce as on December 31,2014 41,638,600 45,411,809
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10.00 Estimated Liability in Respect of Outstanding Claims Whether due or Intimated:

e Amaurt in Taka
312,204 3112.2013
Fire 5,455,230 3,834,261
Marine 29911972 2180972
Motor 6383447 4383447
Miscellananus 4,225,485 1,565,319

Closing balance as on December 31,2014 45976138 39,694,599

All the claims of which the Company received intimations within December 31, 2014 hawve besn taken into
consideration whils estimating the lizbility in respect of outstanding Claims

.00 Amount due to other Persons or Bodies carrying on insurance Busingss
This armaount i payable to Snadharan Bima Corporation end other Foreign Re-Insurers and Private sector
nsurance comganies on account of re-insurance arrangements with them and o other local Insurance
Companies under co-=insurance premium, Break up of the amount 5 35 unden,

Amount in Taka
Ji2.20014 J2.2ma

01, Shadharan Bima Corporation (3BC) for Re-insurance Ceded HE.6E4.978 Bi442372
02, Co-Insurance Claims Payable toothars Insurance Compary

03 Co-knsurance Premium Payable fo others Inswrance Company 39658092 <.805,574
D4, Overseas Ra-Insurer (Premiwm Payable to LB Boda) L
Closing balance as on December 31,2014 100,630,870 04,042,754

12.00 Sundry Creditors {including provision for expenses and taxes) ©

This represents liabilities for certain expenses a5 well a5 other finance, which are madie up as follows:

Amount in Taka
Particulas HotesHo. 4 40 omy 31.12.2013

Audit fees payable 12m 516,175 528,675
VAT payable including client 12.02 5,416,552 369,652
Employees” Tax deduction &t source 144,722 84,870
Income Tax deduction &t source 158,758 9327
Bills payable 144,820 144 820
IsUraNCe stamps on depasit pramium 1203 24,816,568 22 50,821
Security Daposit 2075082 2075082
Unclaimed dividend 12.04 3160465 3,160,465
Gratuity fund 12.05 5,754,483 6,279,980
Provision for expenses 1206 11.245)25 10650262
Provident fund payahle 1207 2 645,459 3.023,054
Salary payatle 2,224 142 2 458,012
| Payaule for acquisition of Head Office Space 12.08 2 500,000 17,620,000
Margin account Il bt | [
Closing balance as on December 31,2014 60,807,351 1,846,820
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12,01 Audit Fees Payable ;
Amount in Taks
L2 2004 3122013
Opening Balance 528,675 484,925
Add: Provision during the year 200,000 200,000
Total 728,675 BB4,925
Less: Paid during the year. 212500 156,250
Closing balance as on December 31,2004 . 5155'!?5 528,675
12.02 VAT Payable :
Amount in Taka
22004 22003
Dpening Balance 3169652 75563
Addt Payable during the year 3294091389 37,734 260
Total  3B6L021 38109823
Less: Paid during the year 30,744 4649 34,940,171

Closing balance as on Decemiber 31,2014 5.416,552 3,169,652

As per National Board of Revenue (MBR) General Circular Mo-10AMTA2002 dated 28-11-2002 and as
Ammended Circular No-02VAT/2003 dated 01042003 VAT payabie amount has besn depasited to the
Hangladesh Bank through challan within 15th day of following month and submitted a retumn to the WAT
Autharity within 20th day of the following month,

12.03 Insurance Stamp on Deposit Premism ;
Amount In Taka
L2 2004 3122013
Dpening Balarce 22 658,821 17,938,154
Add: Payable during the year  2B)46725 25.411.575
Total 50,805,546 43,349,729
Less: Paid during the year 25,988,978 20,680,908
Closing balance as on Decemiber 31,2004 24816568 22,658,821
12104 Unclaimed Dividend -

Unclaimed dividend amounting to Tk 316046500 payable to the Sponsor Dvectors and General
Znarehclders to whom dividend warrants wene issusd but not placed for collection upto the date of Balance
Snaet,
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12.05 Gratuity Fund :

The compary has been made the provisian far Employee's Gratuity Fund during the year as per Bangladesh
Accounting Standard (BAS)-19 under "Employee’s Ratirerment Baneldit scheme”™.

Amount in Taka

Ja2.2014 F1.12.2013
Opening Balance 6279980 g 588 432
Add:Provision made during the year EEEH]EHZID ] _E,-ﬂ_DIZIDI_ZIq

Tt PO U
Less: Transiemed to the Gratuity Fund Account. 2,500,000 4,000,000
Les: Paid to the Ernployes's from company's own fund. 520497 1.708.452
Clo=ing balance as on December 31,2014 S5.759.483 6,279,980
12.06 Provisions for expenses

Particular NotesNo. - a.zﬂ:!muan;lki e
| Incentive | 120800 | 10630262 || 9696558
Health Inswrance 365,935
Moiile B0,700 57.200
Telephone (Res) 17500 15,000
Tetephone (D) 02 29,350
Blectricity 106400 30,700
Car Allowance 144,800 1TE.270
Coar Fuel 1338259 3329
Car Maint, 121,400 105,300

Prowvision for Cther Advances 12062 - .

| Closing balance as on December 312014 | | Nadstes || 10550262

12, 06 1 kncantive Bonus for Employea’s

Amount in Taka
31122074 3022013
Opening Balance 8,696,558 1,798,621
Add: Prosision during the yaar 9227250 9,023.007
Total _ 18023BM 16821628
Liess : Paid during the year 2203552 1125000
Closing balance as on December 31.2014 10630262 9606558
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12.06.2 Provision for Other Advances :

The above amount is receivable from vanous Insurance commission Agents for collection of Premium which
was shioam in the Balance sheet. The Management of the comparny has taken all out efforts including legal
action to collect the outstanding premium and recover the advance commissione Howewer the
rmanagerment of the campany has also decided to make provabile provision on the tatal outstandng in the
finanacial statements to record the probable losses in this regand.

Amount in Taka

022014 12,2013
Dpening Balance - £, 03,261
Aod : During the Year provision - | -
Balance as on 31at December.2014 - 2,303,261
Less: Adjustrment during the year - 2,303,261
Balance adjusted as on Decamber 31,2014 - -

12.07 Provident Fund Payahle :

The above represents amount taken as a loan from the employee's Provident Fund for the purpose of
mesting administrative expenses of the company. Duwing the year  provision made for  Employee's
Frowvident Fund as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS)=19 under "Employse's Retirement Benefit

scheme”.

Amount i Taka

JL2. 2014 3122013
Opening Balarce 3023054 2838305
Add ; Prowision made during the year 5228350 4,307 660
Tortal Fund : 8,251,404 i 7,246,565
Total Provident fund Transferred & Paid (Less) 5,605,945 4,223.51
Less : Transferrad 1o the Employes's Providend fund Account, B _515-1.095_ -_4.255925_
Less : Paid to the Employes's from company's oen fund, 451.847 3585
Closing balance as on December 31,2014 2645450 3,023,054
12.08 Payable for Acquisition of Head Difice Space

Armnunt in Taka
Arquisition of Head oifice Space : JL.12.2014 J1.12 2013
Tropical Homes Ltd I7.620,000 32.740,000
Less : Payrnent during the year 15,120,000 5,120,000

Closing balance as on December 31,2014 2.500,000 17,620,000
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13.00 Corporate Income Tax Provision :

This represents orovison on account of Income tae, details ane a5 olows:

fimoamnt in Taka

31220014 I1z2.2003
Dpening Balance as on 1st lanuary, 114744 712 81,208,775
Ak - Provision made during the year (13.a) 40182708 40621555
Total _ 154827420 121831330
Loss - Adjustment made for Assessment year 2010-2011. y 7,086,618
Closing balance as on Decamber 31,2014 154 927 420 n4,744,712
13.a Pronvision for Income Tax
Staterment of Income:
Particulars Troe S e
Income fram business O Profession 111/5-28 af
Income Tax Ordinance 1994 79043139 | 0098327 4044812
Intarest income fom FOR & 5T Accounts (L/S-22) 75,108,342 - 3808342
Caited gain from Shers Ivestment Income (/S -31) 15,555,195 ~ | 15555)95
Dividend Income from Share Investmant (LS -54 Ruie-19). 3763563 | 373563
Caited gain IncomedSales of Mabor car & Foeed assets) U5 -15(3)
Dithers Income (L/S-33) \963.260 - 1353280
' Total Profit { Income{befara Tax } - 138533499 | 30,088,327  WBA3EITZ

Computation of Current Tax provision during the vear

5 Mobes Tanable Rate of Tax Tax
Farticy [ Mo imcome percentage  prowission

Imcorma tém an business @ 42.50% 4604812 4250 | 2DAMU045
Imcorma Tt an banest Incame @42 50% i 39008342 2250 16621045
Imcorma tax an Capital gain from Share meestment @.10% 26 15,555,195 1] 1565520
Income téx on Deddend ircome from Share Investmant B20% b 3163563 20 T3
Ircrrng Tat an 4&les af Motor Car & Fand Sdsats @15% 27m-02 - 5 -

Cithars Income @42 50% 2103 1.863.260 4250 834386

| Tatal Tax bty during the year 08435072 400E2708
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13.b  Provision for Deferred Tax:

The company has been making lump sum provision for deferred tax lability in onger to comply with the
requirements of BAS-12 "Income Taxes”, The company has been continued deferred tax provision until &
satisfactony level s achieved for the year from 2005,

The impact on the account of changes in the deferred fax assets and liabilities for the year ended
December 31, 2014 has been recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income (profit & loss account)
a5 per "BAS-12 "Income Taxes”,

Amountin Taka
30122004 3122013
Balance brought forward 4,500,000 4,000,000
Add; Provislon made duing the year - S00,000
Closing balance 25 on December 31,2004 4.EDD.L'I:II:I ; 4.EED.EDD .

14.00 Property, Plant & Equipment details shown in annexure "A"

4. BUILDING PROPERTY ( HEAD DFFICE SPACE )

.m Troprical Malla Tower :

The management of the cornpany in the process of acquisition of its own assets has purchased two floars
rreasuring 15,000 wqi. approsirmatly (4th and Sth floor ) including 6 (six) Car spaces a total armount of
TK.10.29,00,000/= (Ten Crore twenty nine Lac } only for the purpose of Head office space from "Tropical
Hormes Limited” . The name of the building is "Tropical Molla Tower® situated 8t 15/1,15/2.15/3 & 1554, Pragati
Sarani, Badda, Dhaka-1212. The Board of director's in s Z£15th Board meeting dated 28-07-2001
aceorded approval for purchase of the floor. Ouring the wear the company paid 12 [Twelve ) installrment for
Tk151.20,000/= (One Crore Fifty one lac twenty thousand) only and total paid amounting is
TE10,04,00,000¢= and balance amount of Tk2500,000/= will be paid within February, 20015 by 2 (Two)
instaliments. The pessesion of the sbove property has not yet taken as such no depreciation has been
chargad on the cost ameunt. As per agreement the space will be handed over in the month of May 2005,

Detalls are as follows :
Amaunit in Taka
3122004 N22m3
Head office Space (Cost ) 102,900,000 102,900,000
Total : 102,900,000 102,900,000



Prime Insurance Comgany Lig B?

14.01.4 Troprical Molla Tower Amount in Taka
3.12.204 122003
a. Tropical Molla Tower [Head Office Space Purchase J: 102,900,000 102.900,000
b. Payment Movameant |
Opening balance  BS280000 7050000
Dusing the year paid 12 (Twelve ) instasment 15120000 15120,000
Total paid : 100,400,000 BS, 280,000
Balance as on 31 December 2014 (a-b): 2500000 17,620,000
14.02 Fixed Assets
Amount in Taka
A. Cost Price : 3.12.2014 122013
Cost of Flxed Assets &5 on lanuary 12014 184212280 168705789
Add ; Addition during the year B.220.087 16,137,451
Less: Adjustment/Tisposal duing the year | = G25000
Cost of Flved Assets as on December 31,2014 192,441,367 184,212,280
B. Accumulated Degreciation:
Accumuiated Depreciation Balance 15t lanuany.2014 5022421 27.229.738
Add : Depreciation during the year 90532468 BATT GRS
Less ; Disposal /Adjustment during the year ! - _ B25000
Accumulated Depreciation Balance at 31st December, 2014 44,054,880 A5,022423
Written Down Value As on December 31,2004 [4-8) 148,386,478 149.189,857
Less : Bullding Property (Hesd Office Space Purcnase § (14.01 102,500,000 102,900,000
Office Equipment & Other Fixed Assets 45,486,478 46,289,857
15.00 Investment {8t cost)

The investment represents investment made inlisted and non listed secunities and Mutual lund. Details are

here under ;
Amount in Taka

3.12.2014 AL12.2003
a} 10 Years Bangladesh Treasury Bond @'9,45% 8,000,000 2,000,000
o} Investment in Listed Secunities 137,785,955 171,929,857
¢l Imvestment In Non Usted Secuntias
{571,181 Mo Shares in Central Depositony (B0 Lo, 1,564,450 1L.562.450
d} Imvestment in Mutwal Fung 3834591 3.834.591
Clesing balance as on December 31,2014 152,189,596 186,333,938
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15.a

15.6

The amount Tk, 20,00,000/= represents statutory depasit with Bangladesh Bank as required under
Sec. T{1) of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended 2010.

10 Years Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond @ 9.45%

Prime Bank Ltd . islami Banking branch, Dinaka.

Inwested in Listed Sacurities :

Amount in Taka
22014 2203
9.000.000 9,000,000

Cormparn<an between cost price and Market price of guoted shares as on 31-12-2004

AR Bk Lid | 7mIS0 | GR6S | 489607876 | 2980 | 233650500
Al- Aradah lskami Bank | 121474 | 2983 | 362356042 | 1490 | 50996260
Asia Insurance Ltg | 4200 | 276 1596200 | 2250 | 9450000
Beximos Phanma | 35065 | B523 | 208A58995 | 570 | 205431550
Firec Bank L1d | 6B00 | 2802 18493200 | 3720 | 24552000
BSRAM Stesl Ltd | 39060 | 18406 | 718938360 | 770 | 342556200
City Bark 2627200 | 3945 |I034284608 | 2180 | 5715960.00
Dhaka Bank Ld 5720 | 3258 | 186303438 | 1830 | 104B96130
DnakaelecticsupplyCo. | 170750 | 12231 | 208B443250 | 6950 | 1186712500
Eastarn Bank B2.775 5371 | 33764525 | 2720 | 70748000
Fxim Bank | GBS | 3023 | 202223585 | 1D | 74253450
Farsast lslami Lifs | 15003 | 46 | 262659683 | 7500 | 113348430
First Lease Finance 2250 | 5738 | 236602500 | 1950 804,375.00
Glaxa smithidine 7800 | 130046 | 1085338800 | 151200 | 1179360000
lamuna Bank Lid 0598 | 580 6147720 | 1230 130,367.70
Jamuna 0ilCn 2222 | 1208 | 3R23@398 | 20580 | 45750980
Lankabangla Finance 41175 12411 51022925 | 4400 | 181.700.00
Linde Bangladesh Ltd 000 | B3163 B3,630.00 | 914,50 914,600.00
‘Mercantile Bank Ltd | 72804 | 2195 202928180 | 1370 | 99487480
National Bank | TS | S0Bs 913342275 | 140 | 204761L00
O Banie Lid | WB6IZ7 | 4135 | 76063645 | 1580 | 204080660
Phaenix Finance &It | nse2 | oam 114340086 | 2680 | 3155580
PowergridCom Of i@l | 5500 | 7585 ATTITS00 | 404D | 22220000
Progati Life insurance | 3202 | Z756B | 00753856 10050 | 33084600
Frime Bank Ltd | 79200 | 3845 | 304524000 | 1950 | 155232000
Prirne Islami Life Ins | BgIs | 21523 405041337 | 7940 | 149422860
Pubal Bank Lto. | B3475 | 6037 | 383227004 2550 | 16I86250
RAK Ceramics | g0 | 37 20281470 | 5770 | 51526L00
AupaliBank Lt | B3 | 745 12435719 | 5920 |  O08.B04B0
ShirepukirCeramicsltd | 7,603 | 5938 45146614 | 44D | 10948320
Stangard Bank Ltd | 3m84z | ma | 119363382 | 1290 | 45648340
Summit Power | 37950 | SM | 216732450 3830 | 145348500
Union Capitallig | 47961 | 0825 | 4Tai€B2S| 220 | 1OI6TTEA20
Unitedinsurance Co.Ltd. | 10000 | 14296 | 142955000 | 3390 | 339,000.00
Utiara Bank Lta. | 107357 | 6785 | QANNR45| 2500 | 278054530 |
Uttara Finance Ltd | 17248 | 127 | 305755286 7490 | 1291875.20
“RAK Caramics | 1923 | 15348 | 205228654 | 5797 | LiSn020
Total: | 1937629 | | 31785958 | 68785900
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15.c Imwested in Mon Listed Secunties :

Average Lo Total Cost  Averago Madort  Totsl Market
Price [Tk, Value [Tk} Prics [Tk, Valbue [Tk

Mame af Compamy

Central Depository l:u.Lm| 57,180 275 1,569.450 | 2.75 | 1.568.45
| Total: | 57081 | 275 | 1569450 | 275 | 1.569.450
15d Invested in Mutual Fund:
? Arvaragn Cosl Total Cost Average Madmt  Total Market
b
ome afCompanty  Quantily  poetid.  Velue(Tk]  Price(d.  Value(Tk]
Prime Bank 15t ICA Wo000 | 1000 100000000 |  4.40 440,000.00
| EBL Ist Mutual fund | 3am7 | 1872 | 54747080 530 | 17355000
Prima Finance Ist M Fund 5000 | 4DS2 | 206652000 1640 |  B26.40000
PHP First Mutual Fund 21874 | 009 | 27060054 470 | 10280780
Totad 203,747 | 383459080 | 218452900
Grand Tatal {b+c+d ) | 143189.996.08 72.539.978.30
I ] ] ] ]

The Market value of sbove s1ated shares is lower by Tk.(7.06,50,016.78)/=. The comparative pasition of
rrariget value and cost price of the shares inclued in the other investment has bean shown above. If capital
Qain frarm sale of nare Tk1,55,55,195/= during the year & taken in to cansideration that the [oss amount of
rrarket price reduced to Ti5.50,94 82178

The company has earned an amount of T.1,9318,760/= a5 capital gain from sale of shares & dividend
income. This amount has been shown In the Profit & Loss Sigtement and the income tax there on
calculated @10% on the capital gain as per the provision of section 2032} of the income Tex Ordinance
1984. The compary has made an Insesiment Auctuation fund mom Profil after Tax and transfermed Do e
Invesirment Fuctuation fund for anamount of Tk 1,00,00,000/= frem curment years prafil. The lotal fund
as of December 31, 2014 stood Tk, 5,08,50.025¢=.

It may be mentioned here that the comparny has been making continuous provision to adjust the cost price
donyn in e share markal 84 per Bas -39,

Az per deciion of the Mansgemenl Uhe investment value has been shown al cosl » e financial
statement withoul complying the BAS -39,
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1600 Stock of Stationery { Inventories ) : R
31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Dpening Balance 3134947 2778763
Adld - Purchase during the year 1961118 1,746,457
Total Inventories 5,096,065 4525230
Less “Total Utilization / Consurngtion 1,252 604 1,390,283
Clasing batance as on December 31,2014 3BA34B1 3034847
17.00 Premium Coflection Contral Acoount

Dutstanding prermiurm of Maring Hull for the year 2013 was adjusted and during the year Tk 66,41,168.00
has besn added aganst Maring Hull which will be adjusted next year,

) Amount in Taka
Braak-up of the above amount is given below: 122ma 1223
(1. Fira - -
Q2. Marine (praviaus] - -
03, Marira - -
04, Marine Hull 6,641,168 2208750
05, Mabor 3 Miscelaneous - -
Dlosing balance & on December 31,2014 6541168 5268750
18.00 Interest Accrued but not Received
a) O Fxed Degosil with @fheen) bark 15,195,038 19,258,512
b 10 years Bangladesh Govl Traasury Bomd (945 %) 296,124 286124
Clasing balance &5 on Dicamiser 31,2004 15,581,162 _ 19,654,636
19.00 Amount due from other persons or bodies carmying on Insuance Dusiness |
QI Co-irsuranca premium receiatls roem Dithers insurance Compary 4. 368945 5404404
0F Co-Insurance Claims Receiabie Irom Dihed's Insurance Compary 1273003 273,003
(3, Claifrs Recoyverable [rom SEC Porticn 91,338,122 B33
Closing balance &s on December 31,2014 95980074 88890777
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20.00 Sundry Debtors (including advances, deposits and pre-payments) ;

This represents advance, depasits, pre-payments made and amounl recehable from irnduned, which are &2

bl oraes:
Amount in Taka
NoWENE. 132200 31.12.2013

Anvance to Unigue Hieghts (Head office Foar Purchasa) . 20.01.c 144,411,600 0,000,000
VAT receivable on collection control premium 20.02 7136935 9,225,450
Etamp receivable on collection contrnl premium 2003 g9.266.119 0436484
Afhvance Incorme Tay 20.04 143,245,253 114,847,M3
Avance office rent 6661313 1.7459.403
Athvence against salares 2065978 2257957
LSecurnty Deprsit e T 228,574
Afvance b sUppierg 137,300 137300
Aovance againsi Travel Expenses 215,693 215,593

__D_Lher Advances 20.05 - -|

Closing balance as on December 31,2014 | 313369025 204097886

20.01 Uinigue Heights

20.01.a  The company has purchased two units Head Dffice Space  measuring Unit-01, 8,700 st per sit Tk
1.000¢= and wit-02, 2,800 sit, per sit Te10,800/= at Unigue Hights {10th floor) ncluding 5 (fve) Car
spaces cost Tk, 40.00,0004= {lorty Lac j and total amounting to Tk 12,99,40,000¢= (Twelwe crone ninaty
nime L8 oty thousand} axcluding Registration leas, VAT &stamp duty Tor Head olfios space purpose [ram
Unigue Hights &s the name ol the Building "Unique Heights® (10th Moo} situted at 17, Kazi Mazw Islam
Avenue, Ramna, Dheke The Board of Directar in its 242th Board meeting dated 1010/2013 aporoved 1o
purchased two Space for Head ollice Space. As per oead of agrrement the mode ol payment ware don
payment ol Tk 6,0000.000/= {5 Crore} paid &5 booking money on 071203 Yide Pay Onder MNo-
1562125 & 1962126 dated 05/11/20013 drawn on Standand Chartered Bank and during the year Fald an
amount Tk4,88.00,000/- and the balance amount Tk.2,10,40,0007 - wil be paid within January 2015, The
company hias not taken up the possesion of the sbove property vl &s such no depreciation has been
charged on the cost amaount. Details are s lolows ;

Unique Heights : P
31.12.2004 31.12.2013

4. Unigue Heights (Head Office Space Purchase ): 128,940,000 128,940,000
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20.01b Unigue Heights (Unit-3)
Durimg the year 2004 cormpany has purchased another one units Head Dffice Space measuring 4,238 sft,
per sit Tk 10800/= and at Unique Hights {10th fioor) incleding 2 (teo) Car spaces cost Tk 16,00,000/=
(Sixteen Lac ) and total amounting to Tk, 4,73.48,800/- (Four crore seventy three 1ac forty eight thousand
eight hundred) excledng Registraton fees, VAT & stamp duty for Head office space purpose from Unigue
Hights &5 the name of the Building "Unigue Heights® (10th floor) situted a1 117, €220 Mazrul lskam Avenue,
Ramna, Dhaka. The Board of Director in its 246th Board meeting dated 11032014 appraved o purchased
another Space for Head office Space. As per deed of agrement the mode of payment 50% were down
payment of Tk. 23674400/~ (Two Crore thirty six lac seventy four thousand four hundred ) paid as
booking money on 25/032014 Vide Cheque  No-0316553 dated 250372014 drawn on Standard
Chartered Bank and 25% of Tk 118,37, 200/= paid by chegue no- 1215641 on May 27, 2014 and the balance
amount of TE118.37, 2000 = will e paid &t the tme of registration of the floor space. The company has not
taken up the posseson of the above property vet as such no depreciation has been charged on the cost
ameunt. Details ane as (ollows :
Unigque Heights {Unit-3) @
Unique Heights {Head Office Space Purchase Cost Value ) 47 348, 800/-
Armount in Taka
20.00.c. Total Floor Purchase from Unique Heights (at Cost): SLIEcLM Skl gl
a. Unigue Heights (Unit-1 & Unit-2); 129,240,000 129,940,000
b. Unigue Heights (Lnit-3) 47348800 -
Total: 177288800 120,940,000
Payment Movement to Unique Helghts {Advance) :
Opening balance 60,000,000 -
Dwring the year paid as Advance B4, 411,600 EBO.00C,000
Total paid ; 144,471,600 60,000,000
Balance as on December 31, 2014, 32,877,200 65,040,000
20002 VAT Receivable on Collection Controd Premium ;
Opening Bajance 9,225,456 1113877
Add: Receivabie during the year 32,9401 3649 7726146
Tatal 42 216,825 49,040,123
Less: Received during the year 35073 8490 39814 BET
Closing balance as on December 31,2014 7,136,935 0,225,456
20003 Stamgp Receivable on Collection Control Premiwm
Opening Balance 0436 484 13,480,751
Add: Recevabls duning the year 2B 146725 25,349,891
Tatal 37,583,209 38,830,642
Less: Received during the year 28316890 29,394,158
Closing balance as on December 31,2014 9,255319 '.-'l.-IHE.,-lH-I
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20,04 Advance Coporate Incorme Tax
Arnount in Taka

Motes Mo

22004 31.12.2003
1, Comparate Advance Tax 004,01 NEI9T.233 O2197 233
¢, Advance Tax deduction at Aource on Bank Imerest  20.04.02 Z8.048.020 e ba9 THE
Total Corporate Tax a5 on December 31,2014 _ 143,245,253 _ 14,847,019

20,041 Corporate Advance Tax

Opening Balance 02197233 13197233
Pald during the vear e 00000 c4, 055218
Closkng Balance ; 115,197,233 97,252 451
Less: Adjustment mate curing theyearfor Assessment Year 2010-201 - 5055218
Total Corporat Tax as on Decermber 31,2014 115,197,233 92,197,233

20.04.2 Advance Tax deduction at source on Bank Interest and Cash Dividend |ncome
The abave advance tax has been deducted fmam the Interest income fram FOR, STD Accournts, Mational
Investrment Bond and dividend inoome maintained in the name of the Company.

Motes Mo i Ll
Balance on different source 022004 12203
Balante on FOR ACcounl 200040218} 21404193 17,230,448
Balarce on MIB Account 20.04.02{t) 1,383,750 1383,750
Balarce on 5T0 Accounl c0U04.020ch 1,389 688 125721
Balarce on Cash Dividend Receied Accoln 20.04.02{d} 2,100,337 1959377
Balance on company's Car 20.04.02(e} L0052 B19.000
Total balance as on Decermnber 31.2014 28.048.020 22,649,786

204.2a  Advance Tax deduction &t sownce on FOR [nterast |
The abdwe advance Lax has been Paid against Comgany's FOR. Dielgils are given belaw -

Dpening Balance 17.230,448 15,088,285
During the Year deduction 4,173,745 A0Z27 A1
Balance as an 31 December 21,404,193 19,115,702
Lerss - ADjustmant made during the year for Assessment Year 2010-2011 - 1,886,254
Closing balance as on December 31,2014 £1.404,193 _ 17,230,448

204.2b  Advance Tax deduction at sownce on 10 Years Bangladesh Treasury Bond Accownt Interast
This |5 made up as folows

Dpening Balance 1.383,750 1,383,750
During the Yesr deduction - =
Balance a5 on 31 Dacember 1, 383750 1.383,750
Less : Adjustrent mace during the year, -
Closing balance as on Decembar 31,2014 1.383,750 1,383,750
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20.4.2.c Advance Tax deduction atsource on 5TO Account Interest

The above advance tax has besn Paid against Companyy™s STOL Detaits are given below

Amount in Taka
3122014 31.)2.2013
Dpening Balancea 125721 725,193
Ouring the Year daduction 132,477 RESOTT
Batance s on 31 Decermber 1,389,680 1280870
Less - Adjustment made during the year for Assessmant Year 2000-20M - 23,659
Clesing balance as on December 31,2014 1,365,668 1257211

20.4.2d Advance Tax deduction at source Cash Dividend Heceived Account :
The above advance 1ax 1as baen Paid &gﬂ'l'ISI! Cash dividend received. Details arg gi-.fen b -

Dpening Balance 1959377 958,934
Duting the Year deduction 740,960 1,071,030
Balance as on December 31,2014 2,700,337 2 069,864
Loss - Arfstment made during the year for Assasamant Year 2010-2071 - 110,487
Closing balance as on December 31,2014 2,700,337 1,856,377
d.2.8 Advance Tax Paid ugﬂiml Company's Car:

The above @dvance Lax 1as been Paid against Company's Car. Delails are given below

Dpening Balance B19,000 S01.000

During the Year deduction |20.03.02.e1] 351,052 330,000
Balance as on December 31,2014 1,170,052 831,000
Less - Atjustment made during the year for Assesement Year 2010-201 - 2,000
Closing balance as on December 31,2014 1,170,052 819,000
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£0.4.2 .01} Carwlse Advance Tenx pakd by Company

Amount In Taka

SLNo. Particulars Voucher Mo, 3122004 JLI2.2013
1 Ohaka M.Ga-17-4019 Wa13, lan-14 15000 15,0010
s Ohaka M.Ga-33-5202 Vald, lan-14 15000 15,000
3 Dhaka M.Ga-33-9555 V=81 Jan-14 15000
4 Dhaka M.Ga-33-4022 V=83, lan-14 15000 15,000

Dhaka Metno-Ga-14-5769 V-84, Jan-14 30000 30,000
5 Dhaka Metro-Ga-33-2859 -39, April-14 15000 15,000
- Dhaka M.Ga-21-5208 W-3BMar-13 15000 15,000
T Dhaka M, Ga-1-8123 W=4] Apr-14 ROOa0 BO.00D

Chitta Metro-Ga-12-0454 V&b June,14 15000 15,000
B Dhaka- Metrn-Ga-33-4367 V&7, June=14 15000 15,000
9 Khuina- Metro-Bha-11-0219 PO-B-July-14 15000 -
10 Dhaka Metro-Cha-29-4485 More-107-14 B052
1 Dhaka Metro-Ga--19-0785 Mew-108-14
12 Dhaka Metro-Ga--21-5294 -
13 Dhaka Metro=Ga-33-4T61 V-5l June.2014 15000 15,000
14 Dhaka Metro-Ga-25-8452
& Dhaka Metro-Ga-29-2367 Y-&0, Jung,14 15000 15,000
17 Dhaka Metro-Ga-29-4345 V-55,0uly,14 15000 15.000
8 Dhaka Metro-Ga-20-4344 VBT Juna. 14 15000 15,000
19 Dhaka Metro-Ga-31-9123 V-B8 Sep,14 15000 15,000
Ll Dhaka Metno-Ga-31-9124 V-g9i0,5ap.14 15000 15,000
£l Dhaka Metro-Ga-31-9125 V-89 5epl4 15000 15,000
P Dhaka Metro-Ga-31-9127 V-B7.5ep.14 15000 15.000
£3 Dhaka Metro-Ga--14-8225 V-13,0ce.13 15,000

Total as on December 31,2014 | ssigs2 || 330000 |

20.05 Other Advances
Abtee amount was qlu‘en 10 WarioUS |'.'|E|r[|ES a5 agent COMMSS0oN In advance

Amount in Taka
JNE2m4 22013
O1. Marine Insurance Commission il - 23m2al
Balance as on Decarmbar 31, 2004 - 2,303,261
Less : Acjusirment during the year - £ 4003, 261

Balamce adjusted ason December 31,2004 = =
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21.00 Investrment in Fhoed Deposit Recelpts {FOR):
\2) Fixed deposits with different Banks 25 on 31 December, 2084, details are as below

Amount in Taka
i ooty 3112.2014 31122013

1 Arab Bangladesh Bank Lid. 9,000,000 8,500,000
2 Al Arafah Islami Bank Lid. 53000000 17,100,000
i Bank Asia Lbd 27,500,000 31,500,000
4 Bank Alfalah Lid, 4.000,000 4,000,000
g [haka Bank Ltd, 1000000
o Dutch Bangla Bank Lid, 10,500,000 10,200,000
7 Easterm Bank Ltd EO00,.000 4000.000
B Exim Bari Lid, BOO00,000 28,500,000
g First Secutrity [slami Bank Lid. 1,000,000 1500000
10 First Leasa Finance & Investment Ltd, 4,000,000 4,000,000
1 GEP Finance (B0 Lid. 12,500,000 12,500,000
12 H5BLC 2/000,000 2 000,000
13 IDLE Finance Ltd, 18000000 TRO00,000
14 IFIC Bank Ld. 16,000,000 12,000,000
15 Islami Bank Bangladesh Lid. 10,100,000 9,100,000
& Juriuna Bank Lid 13,500,000 14,500,000
17 Mercantile Bank Ltd. B,000,000 5,500,000
18 Mutual Trust Bank Lid 1500000 £.000,000
19 Mational Bank Lid. 1,000,000 4,000,000
20 MCC Bank Lid. 000,000 2000000
2l Cimer Eank Ltd. S 00,000 1,000,000
22 Presmier Bank Lid. 12,700,000 19,700,000
23 Prime Bank Ltd 69,200,000 B3.800.000
&4 Prime Finance & Investrmant Lid. 5000000 2,000,000
25 Peoples Leasing 2,500,000 2.500,000
Pl Rajshahi Krshi Linnayan Bark 100,000 1000000
27 Reliance Finance & Investmeant Lid. 2.000,000 2,000,000
28 | Shehjalal Islami Bank Lid &.500,000 4,500,000
&4 autheast Bank Ltd 7,500,000 8,000,000
a0 Social |slami Bank Ltd 4 000,000 5,000,000
£l atandard Bank Lid. < 00,000 1,000,000
32 State Bank of India. 500,000 500,000
a3 Union Capital Ltd. 1300000 | 1300000
34 United Commercial Bank Lbd 8.000,000 7,000,000
35 The Farmess Bank Limited 4000000 | 4,000,000
3B | Trust Bank Limited 1§ 2,500,000 | | 2,300,000
Grand- Total 406,300,000 353,000,000
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2L Maturity Wise FOR & Share Investments: AT A
3122014 3022013
Up to 3 Month {FOR ) 91000000 2@ 28200000
Abave 3 month to 6 rmanth (FOR 5,100,000 B,500,000
Apove B month to 12 month (FOR ) 306200000 316,300,000
Sub Total (FOR ): 406,300,000 353,000,000
Anove 12 manth 1o years (Share investment § 14389996 177333938
Aoaove 5 years (10 years Banglacsesh Govt. Tresury Bond ) 9,000,000 9.000,000

Grant Total @ 558,489,936 339,333,938

Under rules 44[5%) of the Insurance Aules 1958, Fixed Deposits Recepts amounting to Tk 3,00,00,0004=
iThree crore) including Statutory depasit of Tk, 30,00,0004= could not be encashed without prioe permission
of the IORA.

The above amaount includes invesiment in Government Sacunities and other investment.

22.00 Cash & Cash Equivalents |

Amouwnt in Taka
AN2.2014 JLi2.2m3
01, Cashin hand 1,558,086 1,216,756
02. Balance with banks: 46,350,472 30,844,341
al Shart term deposits 42707182 18,550,767
b Foreign Currency Account (USDL2273.68 eouivalent @ TE.T7.50) ITEA84 178.4B4
£l Current Depesits _ 3AB4EOB 12115000
Closing balance as on Decembear 31,2014 47,908,558 32.061,097



QE Annugl Heport 2014

23.00

Income Statermant |

fiross Bremum Income
Mat Premium Reserve Retaned |Previous year |
Mat Eamed Commission

Total Revenue Income : {a)

Less : Expanses ;
Re-In=urance Ceded
Re-Inzurance Premium an PSE
Lin-Expired Risk Reserve
Management Expenses

Agent commission

hat [laims Paid

Total Expenses ; (]

Dparating Profit :{a-b)

Add: Non operating ncome ;

Inierest income

Investment Inooma

Income from Motor car & Furniture sales
Crthers incoma

Total non operating income

Gross Income ;

Less: Man- Oparating Expenses (P &L Account)

Wet Profit before Tax:

Less : Prowision for income Tax
Less: Prowision for Dedernad Tax
Met Profit after Tax

Eaming par Share (EP5) after Tax
Price Earring Ratio (Timas]
Weighted Average Mo. of Cutstanding shara

Amount in Taka
31.12.2013
550,452,513 544941 005
107,544,458 107,871,042
40581 638 38,105,737
nsasn_ snin
220217323 360,541,423
20,251,025 34,528.48]
120412721 07,544,459
1R.304 845 10610344
76.044)02 72 667,588
10,868,629 11,630,020
595,599 545 593,343 324
102,980,065 97.764,460
[25,00) 3908 347 42831234
(26,00) 19,313,758 8,830,656
(27.01 802) 4R0,099
2703 1,963,260 an).a72
60,300,360 52,053 86
163,370,425 150,718,321
2445926 230801
138,533,499 127,628,210
A0JE2 708 40621555
500,000
96350791 6506653
253 273
783 1262
38,030,051 38,030,051
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24,0 Profit and Loss Apgropriation Account :

Amount in Taka
022004 2203
Dpening Balece { Accumnulated un distributed profit ) : 53222231 48848774
Less: Bonus Share issued for the year 20013 50779501 4456089
Retained Earnings from Previous year 2442730 4,692,685
Add : Met Profit for the year 98350,791 BE. 506655
Total Profit 100793521  91199.340
Appropriation :
Less : Reserve for Exceptional Losses (10% of Net Prermium). 30,098,327 24977109
Less : Transief 1o General Heserve Fund 500,000 20,000
Less : Trarsler tolnvestment Fluctuation Fund 10,000,000 12500000
Closing balace of Accumulated Profit floss) 60,195,194 53,222,230

25.00 Interest Income ;

This regresents the amount received or accrued during the year on interest heanng acoount with differant
Banks under the following category accounts:

Amountin Taka
3122014 30122013
0010 ¥ears Bangladesh Tregsury Band (9.45% on ThS,000,000) BSOL500 48165
02, D Fieed Deposits 37228605 40,952,783
03. On Shart Term Degasits 1,029,237 1,030,282
Sub total : 39,108,342 42,831,234
26.00 Investment {Share Trading ) Inoome & Cash Dividend Income Amount in Taka
JL12.2014 122013
income fram shane Trading 15,555,195 3450372
Add ; Cash Dividend received fram share Investments 3763563 5380284
Sub Total : 19,318,758 B.B39.656
Less ‘Brokarage Commission and athers expenses.
Less Marging [oan interest ]
Net Gain from Share Trading : 18,318,758 B.B39, 656
27.00 Other Non-Operating Income - Amount in Taka
JL2.2004 22013
Profit Iroem sale of Mator car 270, - 470,999
Profit frorm Sabe of Fumiture & Fixtune 2102, - 10,000
Other income 2703 1,963,260 smare
Total 1963260 1282971
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27.0 Staternent of Total Profit / (Loss) from disposal of Motor Car : Amount if Taka
I ahatée amount arrived at as undear JL12.2004 L2203
SLMo. Particulars
1 Profit fram sales of Motor Car - 470999
2 Profit form sales of Motos Car
E Prafit trom sales of Martor Car - -
Total Profit ; - 470,999

27.0La Profit from sale of Motor Car :

Cost Price - &00,000
Less : Accumulated Depreciation - 083,999
Written down value - 1
Sales [Car Mo OM-Ga-25-5631) - 471,000
Profit : - 470,999
£7.02 Profit#{Loss) from Sale of Salvage Furniture & fixture of :
Cast Price - 25,000
Less; Aocumulated Depreciation - 25,000
Witten down value - -
Sales - 10,000
Profit f{Loss): I.D.E.I[lﬂ
27.03 Other income ;
Sendce change recovery & others 1863260 BST2
Sundry rétenails - -
Total 1,963,260 Bovarz
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£8.00 Directors Fees :

The cormnpany pays fees to its Directors for attending the Board meeting and its Committee meetings as
permitted by Inswance Development and  Requlatory  Authority. As per IDRA  circular
na-ProBiMi-15/019EPart-1 dated 26-08-2000. a Director may be paid fees for attending Board
rmeating or its Committes mestings which shall not exceed Tk, 5,000/= (Five thousand] for attending each
rmeeting . Details are as given below :

kbt me;f:nce Hﬁzrdnu Al.trgﬂled 3|.1z.:;11r s Taﬁazuu
Hoard Mesting sooa | 16 3 | oE5000 | 430000
| Bxecutive CommitteeMeetng 5000 | 1 @3 | 450000 | 470000 |
| Audit Committes Mesting | S000 | 5 32 | B00O0 || 31s000 |
| Construction Committee Moting] 5000 | 4 | 29 | 145000 || 30,000 |
B T el

It may be metioned here that the above amount has been acopunted for in Statement of Comprehensive
income (Profit and Loss Accountl in the Financisl Statements Fage No-59

Amount i Taka

3800  Audit Fees:
- 3122014 31.12.2013

Statutory Audt 160,000 150,000
Audit as reguired by Controller of Insuwrance. 40,000 50,000
Total 200,000 200,000

30.00 Registration Renewal Fee:

This reprasents fee for renewal of registration with the office of the Irsurance Develoment B Requlatory
Authority (IORA] LU/S. 34 of the Insurance Act 1938, Present Insurance Act 2010, which is egquivalent to
Tk. 3.50 per thousand of Gross direct Premium written during the immediate preceding year of payment.

31.00 Employee's Salary and Allowances : g ;ﬂ";’:“"' “1;“1:“2 -
Employes's Salary and Allowances [nchsding CED salany ) 13,700,541 58638414
Employes's Provident fund {Comparny's contribution). 2. 670,003 2153830
Employes's Gratuity fund 2 500,000 S A00.000
Employes's Incentive Bonus 927256 Q022007
Employes's Festival Bonus 51468713 4788 628

Total: 93253773 71003879
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32,00 Chief Executive Officer Salany & Allowances ;

The CED has been appointed by the Inswrance Development & Regulatory Authority with a certain salary
scale, The Board of Director has increased his remiumaration time 1o time, In addition to remuneration, he is
also provided with Company's car and cell phone, The Chief Executive Officer salares and allowances
status are given below ;

Amount in Taka

3.02. 2004 31122013
Basic Salary 2,175,547 1,110,000
Housz Rent B74,193 453,500
House Maintainance 325,645 222,000
Leawe fare 325,645 181,500
Medical Allowanoes 499274 151,500
Entertainment 337,096 11,900
Festival Bonus - 170,000
Oifers Allowancs 22355 155,000
Total 4,359,705 il 2,571,400

It gy be metionsd here that the above amount has been shown in Revenue Account 24 Management
expewes in the Financal Slatements Page No-35

33.00 Agent Commission ;

As directed by the Insurance Development and Requlatory Authority {IDRA&) Vide Circular Mo-
Mon-Life-32/2012 dated OI/04/2002 apperopriate steps have been taken in payment of agency
commission and the fnllowing pament has been pai to Agency license holders as Agent commission ;

Amount in Taka

31.12.2004 3122013
Fira 24362502 24,122 275
Marine 26,278,178 21,029,040
Marine Hull 1,135,408 3507583
Motor 6,211,531 6.873.399
Miscellamnious 18335423 17155331
Total : 76.944,102 72.6B7.688

It may be mentioned that as per Income Tax Orginance 1984, under section 53 (umal at Source Tas has
been deducted from Agent Commission and deposited to the Bangladesh Bank through challan in the
Tollowing rronth
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34.00 MNet Assets Value
The price of the commaen stock of the Company has been determind on the basis of net 25sets value bresk

up ol which & given Delow :
e el 3 : Amaunt in Taka

otesNo: 515 20 3112.2003
a. Fixed Assets (Non Current Assats):
Building Propery 14,001 102 900000 102 [ 0L
Plan & Equipments 14,02 45,485 478 46,289 857
Irwesbmerit [k a5t ) 15,00 15218E.996 186,333,939
Tatad Fived Assets (Long Term Assets ]! 300,576,474 335 523 795
b.Current Assats:
Dutstanding Premium .00 6,641,168 5268750
Interest Accnuad but not received 13.00 15,55, 162 % RS54 h36
Amount due Fom otner perSONS
o ol camying on irsurance business 19,00 Q6,260,174 ga.830, w1y
Surdny Detilars 20,00 HN3369.025 204, 057 866
Ireestmertt in FOR 2100 406300000 353,000,000
Cash ang Cash Equivalkents 2200 47904 558 22 0BLO9Y
Stock of Stationery 16.00 JBA3 AR 31345347
Stock of insuranca Stamp 1104430 1,324,144
Total Current Assets - @OL7ITETE 707432221
Total Asses (A={a +b): 119234352 1042856016
B. Lishdities :
a, Long Term Libilities {(Nan Cunant Lisbdities):
Paid-up Share Capital Bb 369,309,510 338,530,010
Reservas & Contingent Accaurts .00 2T4NT42 _ 2PnS540452
Totad Long Term Liabilities : GE3 421,252 SE5.07T0 482
b. Current libdities =
Halaroe al Furd AL Coints i 120412, 721 M7 544 4R[00
Prosniam s 9,00 41,53IELE0 45411809
Estimated liability innespact af
Cukstandig claims whathers due or intimatad 10023 45,976,138 39.684.999
Arount due toathar persors or bodes camying on Insurance busness 1100 100,630,870 O 042754
Sundry Credifors 12.00 B0,A07 35 MO46.8210
income Tax Provision 13.00 154 927 420 14,744 712
Dettered Tax Provsion 1Zb 4. 500000 A4 500000
B.h. Current Liabilities :  528893)00  4T7BESS554
B. Total Liabilities :(B=-8.54+8.b) 1,192 314,352 10429560017
Met fssets Vialue : {4-Bh} BE3 421252 565070462
MNumiber of weighted average shares outstanding duning tha year. 36930951 3 33853001
fet Assets Value Par snare (Boog Yawa) 1704 1564
Curreril Hatips (Times): Leg 1.48
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35.00 Shareholders Funds & Equity : _ Amount in Taka
2204 Nj2.203
Paid up Capital Bl 3309300.510 338,530,010
Reserve for Exceptional claims [osses 7m 155,566,523 125468197
General Reserve fund 102 1,500,000 1.000,000
Imvestment Fluctwation fund (Fair Value Reserve ) 7.03 50,850,025 40,850,02%
Retained Eamings 24,00 B0,195.194 5322223
Total Share holders Funds & Equity 663,421,252 565,070,463 .

3500  Mumber of Employees Engaged :
Total muriber of 287 El'l'lﬂlﬂl'p'E‘E'E- engageﬂ forwhole vear whise service nas been conhirrmed and drawn the
salary by company's agproved Senvice Rules and pay scale,

37.00 Event after the Reporting Period { Balance Sheet Date)
The Board of Directors has recommensed 10% (Ten) cash divicend and 5% (five) Bonus Share on paid up
capital lor the year ended Decamber 31, 2014 as per approval of Board meeting held on Februery 22, 2015
25 dividend on paid up capital of Tk 38,93.09,510/= subject 1o the apgrovalin the Annual General Meeting
1AGN) to be held on March 30, 2015, Proposad dividend lor the year is TE. 5,83,96.426.00. After allowing
this divigend the accumulated Profit / {ioss) of the comparny will be Tk, 17.98,768.00

Under Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 10: Events after the Reporting penod, divdend declared
alter the Balance Sheet date showld not be classified as a lability at the balance sheet date as the
proposed dividend does not represent a present obligation under BAS 37: provisions, contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assats,
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38.00 Transaction with Related Parties:
Prime Insurance Company Lid. innormal course of business. camed out a number of Transactions with other
entities that fall within the definition of related party fransaction as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard
(BAS)-24: and under the condition Mo 1.50w) of the Corporate governance guidelines of the Bangladesh
Securities & Bxchange Commission rules and regulations. Related Party Disclosures all transactions invobing
related parties arising m normial course of business are conducted on an amm's length basis at commencial
rates gn the same terms and conditions as apolicable to the thind parties. Details fransactions with related
parties and bhalances with them as at Decamber 31 2014 are a5 follows -
Priemium Armnourt
r’:,'::d";a“:f Relaticnship E:“ET:E;“ p:m uLT&T-:?; “mw Claim Paid
(] Group Common Direcioe FELFaNCce 225,817 5,004,325 |
Oeska groun | Common Oirector . Insurance | w210 | | - =
‘Gelen | Comenon Ditectcr | Irsurance | 999,037 | |
PopuarPrarma | CommonDiector Isurance | 1441465 | =i 2 960,348
Femousgraup | ComennDiector | insurance | B54290 | R | 5
35.00 Usaful information for the Shareholders :

The History of Raising of Share Paid up Capital of Prime Insurance Compary Limited. :

One of the Prime objectives of Prime Insurance Company Lid. is o provide consistently gaod return to its
shareholders and with that end in view a chronological stataments of dividend and capital raising history is
giwen below. From the detail chart it may be observed that company has been maintained and made up a
stable and attractive dividend policy in line with the sound underariting and imastment results. The Camparny
has also a policy of timely preparation of its financial statzments and hoiding of AGM.

Curmuladig paid up
Capital
{Wadun |n Taka)

‘alwe of Shares
[ in Taka)

M ol Shanks Value per

Shara(Taka]

1996 &5 per MOA & ADA EDD.O00 L] EDLO000,000 60,002,000
2000 initial Public offerings 800,000 108 0,000,000 150,002,000
2007 0% Banus Shares 150,000 100 15,000,000 165,000,000
2008 | 0% Bonus Shanss (public) E5,486 L] BS54 6600 17,546,600
A009 2% Bonus shares 343093 L 24309300 205855900
200 30% Borws Shares B17.567 10¢ 61756.770 267612670
201 T Baris shared 2076126 10 26,761,280 2034 373930
2012 15% Bomus shares 4,415,509 G A4 156, 0E0 F3E.530010
2013 15% Bonus shares 5,077,950 1o 50,774,500 368,309,510
20 5% Bonus sheres (proposed] | 1946547 1o 18465470 ADR.TT4340
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